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County of Potter
Støte of Texas

900 S. Po\ Suite 716
Amarillo, Texas 79101-3412

Kewy Hood
County Audiør
aukeh@ço.potter.*.us

806-s494800
Fqx: 806-349-4808

March 6,2015

Honorable District Judges of Potter County
Honorable Members of the Potter County Commissioners' Court
Citizens of Potter County and the Financial Community:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of Potter County, Texas (the County) for the year ended September 30,
2014issubmittedherewith. ThisrqlortissubmittedinaccordancewithSectionll4.025oftheLocalGovernmentCode.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of Potter County, Texas. Management
assumes full responsibility for both the accuracy of the daø and the completeness and fairness of this reporÇ including all
disclosures. To provide a reasonable basis of making these representations, Potter County m¡nagement has established a

comprehensive intemal control framework designed both to protect governmental assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to
compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the County's financial statements. The internal accounting
controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute ¿Ìssurance regarding the reliability offinancial reporting, the
effectiveness and efñciency ofoperations, and compliance with existing law and regulations. The concept ofreasonable
assurance recognizes that the cost ofa control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and the evaluation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

These financial statements and supplemental financial information have been audited by Davis Kinard & Co, PC, a firm
of licensed certified public accountants engaged by the Potter County Commissioners' Court. The goal of the
independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the County for tle fiscal year
ended September 30,2014, are free of material misstatement. The independent auditor concluded, based on the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the County's financial statements for the fiscal year
ended September 30,2014 are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' report is presented
as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial st¿tements of Potter County was part of the broader, federally mandated "Single
Audif' designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit
engagements require the independent auditor to report not only the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also
on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements with special emphasis on internal
controls and legal requirements involving the administation of federal awards. These reports are available in the Other
Supplemental Information sections of the financial repod.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).
This letter of transmittal is designed to compliment MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. Potter County's
MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

ProJìle of the Government

Potter County, created in 1876 from Bexar District, was organized in 1887 and named for a Republic of Texas leader,
Robert Potter. The County's population experienced a slight growth and is currently estimated to be 123,380. This is up
1.59% over the 2010 census of 121,448 and 26.060/o over the 1990 census of 97,874. The County consists of
approximately 591,577 acres of mostly level plain, brokenby the Canadian River and its tribuøries.



Potter County, operating as specified under the Constitution and statutes, is governed by a Commissioners' Court, which
consists of the County Judge and four Commissioners, one from each of the four geographical precincts and elected for
staggered four year terms. Commissioners' Court duties include setting the County Ad Valorem tax rate, approval of the
budget, calling certain elections, approval and awarding contracts, issuance of bonds, and appointing or participating in
the appointment of cert¿in county officials and boards.

The County, as a political subdivision of the State of Texas provides only those services allowed, or implied, by the State
Constitution or statutes. These services include, but are not limited to, judicial, law enforcement, detention facilities,
juvenile services, health and human services, county roads and recording functions of Potter County.

The annual budget seryes as the foundation of Potter County's financial planning and control. All departments of the
County are required to submit requests for appropriation to the County Judge, who serves as the Budget Offrcer. The
County Judge uses these requests as the starting point for developing a proposed budget, with revenue estimates provided
by the County Auditor. The appropriated budget is adopted by fund, then by department, then by the categories of
salaries and benefits, travel, contract services, general operations, prisoner care, equipment/vehicle maintenance, building
repairs/maintenance, special expense, juvenile services and other. The County's budgetary system is fully integrated with
the accounting and financial system to allow for the matching of budget appropriations with actual expenditures,
obligations, and encumbrances on a daily basis. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted.

All governmental funds are appropriated annually with the exception of the following funds: District Attorney Crime
Victim and Sheriffs Commissary.

Local Economy

Potter County is located in the Texas Panhandle with the City of Amarillo as the county seat. Due to its strategic location,
the County, along with Randall County to the south, has become a trade center for a five-state area. The County is
traversed from east and west by four-lane Interstate 40 and from north and south by four-lane Interst¿te 27,U.5. Highway
287 and, State Highway 136. Railroads and an international airport serve the County along with bus lines and other
motor-freight ca¡riers.

Although Potter County's economy has greatly diversified, historically, major industries in the Amarillo area include
grains, cattle, beefprocessing, natural gas, oil, helium and other petroleum by-products, refining operations and nuclear
weapons processing. A significant portion of its economy is still based upon this important economic activity. In addition
to these industries, today, our economy also includes food processing, defense indusüry, manufacturing, dishibution,
trafïic and transportation, general retail, banking, criminal justice, medical facilities and higher education.

Long-term Fínøncíøl Planníng ønd Relevønt Finøncíøl Polícíes

As a sound financial management practice, members of the Commissioners' Court emphasize maintaining a sufficient
undesignated fund balance level to meet fust quarter obligations, thus assisting in maintaining financial stability and
retaining or enhancing the County's bond ratings. Potter County has achieved this goal since fiscal year 2004. At that
time, the court evaluated the county's physical and financial condition and chose to begin an annual transfer of funds to
capital project funds to reduce the amount that will need to be borrowed to finance future construction. The current
Commissioners' Court has also made every effort to hold steady or reduce the tax rate. The rate remained at the 2013 rate
of$0.63402 for2014.
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Møjor Inítíøtíves

Some of the major initiatives in fiscal year 2015 include the construction of a new fire station in the Bushland
community. Bushland, an unincorporated area of the county with a population estimated at 465, is 13 miles east of
Amarillo along I-40. The current judicial administration computer system is an in-house software dating back to the early
1990s. Potter County is in the process of procuring new software that will be used by the courts, prosecutors and clerks.

Aw ørds an d Ac knowle dge m e nts

The Govemment Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Potter County for its comprehensive annual financial report for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2013. This was the twentieth consecutive year that the government has achieved this
prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Potter County was awarded a20I4 Leadership Circle Platinum Award by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. The
Leadership Circle recognized local govemments across Texas that are striving to meet a high standard for financial
transparency online by opening their books to the public; providing clear, consistent pictures of spending; and sharing
information in a user-friendly format. The Platinum designation highlights those entities that are setting the bar in their
transparency efforts and is valid for one year.

The preparation of this report would not be possible without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the
County Auditor's Ofñce and the professional services provided by our independent auditors, Davis Kinard & Co, PC. I
sincerely appreciate the loyalty and dedication of my staff for their extra efforts to produce timely and accurate records
for Potter County. Credit also must be given to the District Judges, the Commissioners' Court and all the elected officials
and department heads for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of Potter County
in a responsible manner.

Respectfully submitted,

KerryHood
Potter County Auditor
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Honorable Judge and
Members of the Commissioners Court
Potter County, Texas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund inforrnation of Potter County, Texas (the County), as of and for the year ended September 30,2014, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Mønøgement's Responsibílity for tke FínønciøI Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenancc of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dìtor's Re sp o nsíb ílity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are frce from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opíníons

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the County, as of
September 30,2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion and
Analysis, the General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule, Schedule of Funding Progress (Texas County and District
Retirement System) and the Schedule of Funding Progress (Other Postretirement Benefits) on pages 3 through 11 and 43
through 56 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the requted supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United Søtes of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide ariy assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
County's basic financial statements. The introductory sectior¡ combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements
(including the budgetary comparison schedules for nonmajor funds) and statistical section, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements (including the budgetary comparison schedules for
nonmajor firnds) are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information dAectþ to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements (including the budgetary comparison schedules for nonmajor funds) are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The intoductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Audíting Standørds

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 6, 2015, on our
consideration of the County's internal control ovcr financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the rcsults of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
perforrned in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Ð¿rrr; r6"h^¿ r (3, Pc
Abilene, Texas
March 6,2015
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Management's l)iscussion and Analysis

As management of Potter County, we offer readers of Potter Count¡r's financial statements this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of Potter County for the fiscal year ended September 30,2014. We encourage
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional infonnation that we have furnished
in our lctter of transmitt¿I, which can be found on pages i-iii of this report.

Financial llighlights

a The assets and deferred outflows of resources of Potter County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the
most recent fiscal year by 596,127,345 (net positioz). Of this amount, 527,408,567 represents unrestricted
net position, which may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Potter County's total net position increased $6,268,366 due to donated assets and a reduction of debt.

At the close of the current fiscal year, Potter County's governmental funds reported combined fund
balances of $30,883,601 an increase of $3,383,253 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 46Yo

of this amount ($14,102,331) is available for spending at the govemment's discretion (unassignedfund
bølance).

a

a

a At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance (the total of the committed, assigned, and
unassigned components of fund balance) for the general fund was 517,102,331 or approximately 36% of
total general fund expenditures.

Potter County's total outstanding long-term debt decreased by $1,705,000 during the current fiscal year.a

Overview of the Financial Statements

The discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to Potter County's basic financial
statements. Potter County's basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) the notes to financial statements. This report also includes
supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide FinancÍal Statements. The government-wide Jïnancial stqtements are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of Potter County's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

'|he statetnent of net positron presents financial information on all of Potter County's assets, liabilities, and deferred
inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in nct
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of Potter County is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how Potter County's net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underþing event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported for some items that
will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the govçrnment-wide financial statements report functions of Potter County that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) The govemmental activities of Potter County
include general government, judicial, public safety and correctional, health and human services, roads and bridges,
and facilities.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-13 of this report.
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Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resor¡rces that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Potter County, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accountirg to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
All of the funds of Potter County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmentøl Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as

governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the govenrment-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on neqr-term inflows and outflows of spendøble
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in assessing a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison betweengovernmentalfunds and governmental activities.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages l4-L7 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. Potter County maintains only one proprietary fund. An internal service fund is an accounting
device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among Potter County's various functions. Potter County uses
an internal service fund to account for the management of its selÊinsured fund for employee health benefits.

The proprietary fund fìnancial statements can be found on pages 18-20 of this report.

Fíducíøry Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside of the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reported in the government-wide financial statements because fhe resources of
those funds qre not available to support Potter County's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is
much like that used for proprietary funds.

Potter County maintains one t¡æe of frduciary funds. The Agency funds report resources held by Potter County in a
custodial capacity for individuals, private organizalions and other governments.

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 21 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is necessary to acquire a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found on pages 22-42 of this report.

Other Information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds
and internal service funds are presented immediately following notes to the financial statements. Combining and
individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 43-99 of this report.

Government-wide Overall tr'inancial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position over time, may serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the
case of Potter County, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities by 596,127,345 at the close of
the most recent fiscal year.
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Potter County’s Net Position  

 Governmental Activities 

 2014 2013 

Current and other assets  $ 35,435,919 $ 32,823,483 

Capital assets  72,337,808 70,616,262 

       Total assets  107,773,727 103,439,745 

Long-term liabilities outstanding 9,523,588 10,948,007 

Other liabilities  2,122,794 2,632,759 

       Total liabilities  11,646,382 13,580,766 

Net position:   

Net investment in capital assets 65,492,484 61,999,277 

Restricted  3,226,294 2,758,943 

Unrestricted  27,408,567 25,100,759 

       Total net position  96,127,345 89,858,979 

 

By far, the largest portion of Potter County’s net position (68%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
buildings, machinery, equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure), less any related outstanding debt that was used to 
acquire those assets. Potter County uses these capital assets to provide a variety of services to its citizens. Accord-
ingly, these assets are not available for future spending. Although Potter County’s investment in capital assets is 
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources used to repay this debt must be provided from other 
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.  

An additional portion of Potter County’s net position (3.3%) represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of $27,408,567 is unrestricted and may be used to 
meet the government’s ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors.  

At the end of the current fiscal year, Potter County is able to report positive balances in all reported categories of net 
position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities.  
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Governmental Activities. During the current fiscal year, net position for governmental activities increased

56,268,366 from the prior fiscal year for an ending balance of 596,127 ,345. The increase in the overall net position
of governmental activities is the result of increasing rates for certain revenue sor¡rces and refinancing debt.

Potter County's Changes in Net Position

Governmental activities

20L4 2013

Charges for services $ 8,473,599 s 7,64s,230

Operating grants and contributions 1,847,566 1,457,688

Capital grants and contributions 5,538,985 581356

Property taxes 42,614,323 40,969,190

Other taxes 791,996 675,748

Other 339,343 547,368

Total revenues 59,60s,812 51,876,680

General administrative 6,966,432 5,843,096

Facilities maintenance 3,940,745 3,891,407

Election administration 3994s0 343,204

Judicial 14,14s,048 13432,209

Public safety 9,r29,698 8,674,589

Corrections and rehabilitation 13,994,064 12,970,815

Health and human services 799,112 745,435

Road and bridge 3,876,443 3,4t3,410

Interest on long term debt 86,454 138,799

Total expenses 53,337,446 49,452,964

Increase (decrease) in net position 6,268,366 2,423,716

Net position - beginning 89,858,979 87,541,605

Prior period adjustment - debt issuance cost (106,342\

Net position - ending 96,127,345 89,858,979

6



7 
 

 

 

 

Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds  

As noted earlier, Potter County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements.  

Governmental Funds. The focus of Potter County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing Potter County’s 
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net 
resources available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of fund balance which has not yet been limited 
to use for a particular purpose by either an external party, Potter County itself, or a group or individual that has been 
delegated authority to assign resources for use for particular purposes by Potter County’s Commissioners’ Court.  

At September 30, 2014, Potter County’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $30,883,601, an 
increase of $3,383,253 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 46% of this amount ($14,102,331) 
constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The remainder 
of the fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted, committed, or assigned to indicate that it is 1) not in 
spendable form ($23,245), 2) restricted for particular purposes ($2,555,931), 3) committed for particular purposes 
($3,000,000), or 4) assigned for particular purposes ($11,202,094).  
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The general fund is the chief operating fund of Potter County. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund 
balance of the general fund was $14,102,331, while total fund balance increased to $17,781,381. As a measure of 
the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total 
general fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents approximately 30 percent of total general fund 
expenditures, while total fund balance represents approximately 37.7 percent of that same amount.  
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There were no significant changes in Potter County's fund balance of the general fund. The fund balance increased
by $179,547 during the fiscal year.

The capital projects fund, a major governmental fund, had an increase of $3,294,026 in fund balance during the
current fiscal year for an ending fund balance of 57,679,758. The majority of this fund comes from transfers from
the general fund. The current year expenditures of $ 109 ,202 provided consulting services for fufure projects related
to our District Courts building, Sheriffs Administration offices, the Detention Center and land purchased for the
Bushland fire st¿tion. Continued transfers into the fund will lower the amount financed when the projects begin.

Propríetøry Funds. Potter County's proprietary fund for employee health insurance provides the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Restricted net position of the fund at the end of the year was $670,363. The decrease in net position was $245,569.
The decrease is a result of several high claims, including one claimant whose claims are not covered by reinsurance
until the County pays the first $300,000.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Ortgínal budget compøred n final budget. During the year, significant amendments to increase the original
budgeted revenue resulted from rrnanticipated grant proceeds (5326,274), various donations ($8,400) and reinstated
State funding for law enforcement education ($17,288). Corresponding appropriations were added to the budget
along with car4/over for encumbrances from the prior year ($804,288), budgeting for records preservation
expenditures from restricted fund balance ($200,000) and emergency use of unrestricted fund balance for repairs at
the Detention Center on a collapsed water line ($355,000). Generally, the movement of tlre appropriations between
departments was not significant.

Finøl badget compøred to øctuøl results. The most significant differences between estimated revenues and actual
revenues were as follows:

Estimated Revenue source
Budgeted
r€venues

Actual
Difference

revenues

Taxes $ 41,203,800 $ 41,151,736 S( 52,064)

License and fees 4,439,300 4,492,267 42,967

Rents and recoveries 768,800 1,681,012 9L2,212

Although tax collections were slightly lower than anticipated, the overall current collection rate remains strong at
98.76% compared to 98.24o/o in the prior fiscal year. An increase in vehicle registrations and the associated road and
bridge fees increased the overall collection of fees. Rents and recoveries exceeded budget due to a carryover of
uncarned insurance proceeds from the prior year. Of the $875,684 classified as unearned revenue from FY13,
$841,763 was earned in FY14.

A review of actual expenditures compared to the appropriations in the final budget yields significant variances in
the following categories: salaries and fringe benefits are below budget by $1,456,022 as a result of employee
turnover, contract services in the judicial section (court appointed attorneys, investigators, court reporters, capital
cases and visiting judges) were $565,500 under budget, capital outlay budget remaining was $618,146 due to several
large purchases not being received until FY15, county-wide general operating expenditures were expensed
$514,817 less than budget, and equipment operation costs had a remaining budget of $292,243.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. Potter County's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
Sçtember 30,20L4, amounts fo 565,492,484 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investuent in capital assets
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includes land, buildings, machinery, equipment, vehicles, roads, and bridges. The total increase in capital assets for
the current fiscal year was approximately 2,4Yo.

Potter County's Capital Assets (net of depreciation)

Governmental activities

2014 2013

Land $ s,0s0,s36 $ 5,019,608

Buildings and improvements 51,477,181 47,775,983

Streets and bridges 10,710,503 12,358,984

Furniture and equipment 4,564,050 4,941,186

Construction in progress 535,538 520,501

Total $72,337,808 $70,616,262

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

¡ Assets were donated to the County from private parties in the amount of $5,5 15,082.
. Land was purchased for a fue station ($27,968).
o The purchase ofvarious vehicles and equipment at a total cost of$633,880.

Additional information on Potter County's capital assets can be found in Note 5 on pages 3l-32 of this report.

Long-term Debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, Potter County had totâl bonded debt outstandlng of
$6,655,000. This amount is primarily paid from ad valorem taxes.

Potter County's Outstanding Debt

(net ofdepreciation)

Governmental activities

2014 20t3

General obligation, refunding bonds $ 0 $ I,r40,000

Advanced GO, refunding bonds 6,655,000 7,220,000

Total $ 6,655,000 $ 8,360,000

Potter County's total debt decreased by $1,705,000 (20%) during the current fiscal year. Potter County maintains an

"AA" rating from Standard & Poor's and an "Aa2" rating from Moody's Investors Service for general obligation
debt.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a govemmentâl entity may issue to 5 percent of the

assessed valuation of real property. The current debt limitation for Potter County is $334,013,008, which is

significantly in excess of Potter County's outstanding general obligation debt.

Additional information on Potter County's long-term debt can be found in Note 8 on pages 33-34 of this report.
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following economic factors currently affect Potter County and were considered in developing tJrre 2014-2015
fiscal year budget.

The unemplo¡rment rate for Potter County is currently 4.51yo, which is a decrease from a rate of 5.3%o a year ago.
Potter County continues to remain below the National average of 5 .9o/o and the State average of 5.0Yo

Growth in the taxable assessed value used to budget for fiscal year 2015 was $218,949,591 or 3.28yo compared to
fiscal year 2014.

Interest rates are expected to remain at record low levels tlrroughout fiscal year 2015.

On the expenditure side, increases are expected in health insurance premiums, as well as pension and other
employee benefit costs.

Potter County continues to purchase a catastrophic liability insurance policy to protect itself from unforeseen losses
in excess of $1 million.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance in the general fund was $14,102,331. Potter
County has appropriated $397 ,873 of this amount for spending in the 2014-2015 fiscal year budget.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Potter County's finances for all those with an
interest in the government's finançes. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Potter County Auditor's Office, 900 S. Pollç
Suite 716, Amarillo, Texas 79101-3412.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

September 30,2014

Exhibit A-l

ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
InvesÍnents
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)

Taxes

Other
Fines, fees, and court costs

Prepaid expenses

Restricted assets:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Investrnents
Accounts receivable

Capital assets not being depreciated
Capiøl assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Unearned revenues
Accrued interest payable
Claims payable from restricted assets

Noncurrent liabilities
Net other postemployment benefit liability
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investrnent in capital assets

Restricted for:
Debt service
Insurance claims
Reskicted for drug court programs
Restricted for preservation and restoration ofCounty records
Restricted for continuing education of local law enforcement
Restricted for bail bond board
Restricted for victim assistance contributions
Restricted for state criminal alien assistance program
Restricted for othcr purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$

Governmental
Activities

18,232,825
12,823,027

879,383
1,226,918
1,142,350

23,245

1,075,383

30,730
2,059

5,586,074
66,75t,734

107,773,727

1,607,888

67,238
9,204

438,464

1,257,910
2,r59,141
6,106,537

11,646,382

65,492,484

1,517,693

670,363
30,375

582,674
14,669

32,165
15,063
40,559

322,733
27,408,567

s 96,127,345



POTTERCOTINTY, TEXAS
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Program Revenues

FLINCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses
Charges for

Services

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Capital
Grants and

Contributions

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Govemmental activities

General adminisfative
Facilities maintenance

Election administration
Judicial
Public safety

Corrections and rehabilitation
Health and human services
Road and bridge
Interest on long tenn debt

$ 6,966,432 $

3,940,745
399,450

14,145,048
9,129,698

13,994,064
799,L12

3,876,443
86,454

1,676,695 S 67,203 $

5,538,985
689

3,784,998
792,836
109,480

L4,496
2,094,405

1,834
1,1 50,1 I g

363,457
170,1 10

75,337
19,507

Total governmental activities 53,337,446 8,473,599 1,847,566 5,538,985

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 53,337,446 S 8,473,599 $ 1,847,566 $ 5,538,995

General Revenues:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes

Property taxes, levied for debt purposes

Mixed drinkt¿x
Vehicle inventory tax
Bingo tax proceeds

Unrestricted invesûnent earnings

Gain from disposition of assets

Miscellaneous
Total general revenues

CHANGE INNET POSITION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ExhibitA-2

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position
Primary Government

Governmental
Activities Total

$ (5,222,534) g

1,598,240
(396,92',7)

(9,209,932)
(7,973,405)

(13,714,474)
(709,279)

(1,762,531)
(86,454)

(5,222,534)
L,598,240
(396,927)

(9,209,932)
(7,973,405)

(13,714,474)
(709,279)

(t,762,531)
(86,454)

(37,477,296) (37,477,296)

(37,477,296) (37,477,296)

40,523,681
2,090,642

556,096
19,738

216,t62
75,942
28,256

40,523,681
2,090,642

556,096
19,738

216,162
75,942
28,256

235 t45 23s 145
43,745,662 43,745,662

6,268,366

89,859,979

6,268,366

89,858,979

$ 96,127,345 S 96,t27,345

13



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

September 30,2014

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund
ASSETS

Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Investrnents
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)

Taxes
Other
Fines, fees, and court costs

Due from other funds
Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenue - property taxes
Unavailable revenue - fines, fees and court costs

Total deferred inflows ofresources

Fund balances:
Nonspendable fi¡nd balances:

Prepaid items
Restricted fund balances:

Restricted for debt service
Restricted for drug court programs
Restricted for preservation and restoration ofCounty records
Restricted for continuing education of local law enforcement
Restricted for bail bond board
Restricted for victim assistance contributions
Restricted for state criminal alien assistance program
Restricted for other purposes

Committed fund balances:
Committed for capital replacement expenditures

Assigned fund balances:
Capital project funds assigned for specific purposes
Special revenue funds assigned for specific purposes

Unassigned fund balance

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

12,552,313 $
5,422,775

r,147,929
6,534,010

835,969
1,182,482
1,142,350

846
23,245

$ 21,159,980 $ 7,681,939

$ 1,580,137 $
6s6

67,238

2,181

1,648,031 2,181

727,817
1,002,7st

1,730,568

23,245

30,375
284,753

14,669
32,165
15,063
40,559

238,221

3,000,000

7,679,758

14,102,331

t7,'t81,381 7,679,758

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$ 21,159,980 $ 7,681,939



Exhibit A-3

Other
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 4,532,583 $
866,242

43,414
44,436

18,232,825
12,823,027

879,383
l,226,glg
1,142,350

846
23,245

$ 5,486,675 $ 34,328,594

$ 25,570 $ 1,607,888
1,502

67,238

26,476 1,676,629

37,797 765,614
1,002,751

37,797 1,768,365

23,245

846

1,517,693

297,921

1,517,693
30,375

582,674
14,669
32,165
15,063
40,559

322,73384,512

3,000,000

3,522,336
7,679,758
3,522,336

14,102,331

5,422,462 30,883,601

$ 5,486,675 $ 34,328,594
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

To The Statement of Net Position
September 30,2014

Exhibit A-4

Total Fund Balances - Govemmental Fund Balance Sheet

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position (A-1) are

different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are

not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. The net effect is to increase net
position.

The due tolfrom amounts on the govemmental funds balance sheet are eliminated on the

statement of net position in thc amount of $1,502. This causes no change to the net
position.

Internal service funds are used by management to account for the selÊinsurance fund of the

government. The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in
govemmental activities in the statement of net position. The net effect is an increase to net
position.

Certain assets, such as property taxes receivable and imposed fmes receivable, are not
available to pay for current-period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred inflows in the

goveffmental funds. Unavailable revenue recognized in the government-wide financial
statements results in a net increase to net position.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, compensated absences and other
postemployment benefits, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are

not reported in the governmental funds. The net effect is a decrease in net position.

Payables for bond interest which are not due in the current period are not reported in the

frmds.

Net Position of Govemmental Activities - Statement of Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$ 30,883,601

72,337,808

670,363

1,768,365

(9,523,588)

(9,204)

$ 96,127,345
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund
REVENTIES:

Taxes

License and fees

Intergovemmental
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General adminisfative
Facilities maintenance

Election administration
Judicial
Public safety
Corrections and rehabilit¿tion
Health and human services
Road and bridge

Debt service:

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFTCTENCÐ OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENDITTIRES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FI.IND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

$ 41,151,736 $

4,492,267
1,990,751
1,216,979
1,68t,0t2

58,356
69,751

5,067
23,903

50,650,852 28,970

6,355,975
2,387,130

384,767
12,859,341
8,267,044

13,498,180

788,055
1,973,601

633,881

3,120

106,082

47,14r,974 109,202

3,508,878 (80,232)

3,374,258
(3,329,331)

(3,329,33t) 3,374,258

179,547

17,601,834

3,294,026

4,385,732

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

s 17,781,381 $ 7 758



Exhibit A-5

Other
Governmental

Funds

Tot¿l
Governmental

Funds

$ 2,097,286 $

796,229
126,152

8,088
10,127

402,347

43,249,022

5,278,496
2,116,903
1,216,979
1,689,100

73,550
496,001

3,440,229 54,r20,051

t09,292

3,334
1,022,398

56,496
129,660

1,705,000
t61,525
297,917

6,468,387
2,387,r30

388,101

13,881,739
8,3r7,540

13,627,840
788,055

1,973,601

1,705,000

161,525
1,037,880

3,485,622 50,736,798

(45,393) 3,383,253

1,876,298
(t,92r,22s)

5,250,556
(s,2s0,ss6)

(44,927)

(90,320)

5,5t2,782

3,383,253

27,500,348

$ 5,422,462 $ _30,883,691_
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds to thç Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit A-6

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Govemment Funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) are

different because:

Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they are

shown as increases in capital assets in the government-wide financial statements. The net

effect of including capital outlays subject to capitalizatton is to increase net position.

Assets donated to governmental entities by private parties are not recorded in the

governmental fund financial statements whereas in the govemment-wide financial
statements are recorded as capital contributions.

Depreciation expense is not reflected in the governmental funds, but is recorded in the

gove¡ment-wide financial statements as an expense and an increase to accumulated

depreciation. The net ef[ect ofrecording current year depreciation expense is to decrease

net position.

The proceeds received from the current year dispositions of capital assets are revenues in
the fund financial statements, but are shown as decreases in capital assets in the govemment

wide financial statements. The net effect of excluding sales proceeds from revenue and

recording the current year loss on disposition ofcapital assets is to decrease net position.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and,

therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds. The currcnt year decrease in revenue

recognized in the government-wide finâncial statements results in a decrease in net position.

Curent year long-term debt principal payments on long-terrn debt are expenditures in the

fund financial statements, but are shown as reductions in long-term debt in the govemment-

wide financial statements. This results in an increase in net position.

The net increase in compensated absences payable is a decrease to net position.

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of self-insurance in
individual funds. The change in net position of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of activities. This results in a decrease to net
position.

Bond premiums are recorded as expenditures when paid in the fund financial statements but
are capitalized and amofüzed in the government-wide financial statements. This is the

current year amorttzation.

The net increase in the obligation for other postemployrnent benefits is a decrease to net
position.

Interest payable on long-term debt is accrued in the government-wide financial statements,

whereas in the fund financial statements, interest expense is reported when due. This is a
net decrease in accrual.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities - Statement of Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 3,383,253

786,058

5,515,082

(4,106,860)

(472,734)

(23,693)

1,705,000

(78,307)

(245,569)

66,661

(268,935)

8,410

s 6,268,366



POTTER COIiNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds

September 30,2014

Exhibit A-7

ASSETS

Curent assets:

Restricted assets:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Invesünents
Accounts receivable:

Other
Due from other funds

Total current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Claims payable from restricted assets

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

NETPOSITION
Restricted for insurance claims

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

Governmental
Activities
Intemal
Service

Fund

1,075,383

30,730

2,058

656

1,108,827

1,108,827

438,464

438,464

438,464

670,363

$ 670,363
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Fuuds
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit A-8

OPERATING REVENUES
Insurance premiums
Charges for services

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Claims
Premiums
Administrativc expenses

Total operating expenses

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Investnent earnings

Total non-operating revenues

CTIANGE INNET POSITION

NET POSITIONAT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an inûegral part of these financial statements.
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Govemmental
Activities
Internal
Servicc
Fund

4,51r,727
55,983

4,567,710

3,589,604
529,067

697,000

4,815,671

(247,961)

2,392

2,392

(245,569)

9t5,932

$ 670,363



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit A-9

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from participants
Cash received from recoveries and other
Cash palm.ents for claims
Cash payments for administrative fees

Cash payments for insurance premiums

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTVITIES
Interest and dividends
Purchases of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQIIIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss
Net change in:

Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Claims payable

Total adjusÍnents

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service

Fund

s 4,628,469
55,983

(3,296,850)
(697,000)
(s29,067)

161,535

2,392

2,383

163,918

911,465

$ 1,075,383

s (247,961)

110,544
6,198

292,754

409,496

$ 161,535

(e)
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds

September 30,2014

Exhibir A-10

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Investmenls
Accounts receivable:

Other

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Due to other governments

Due to trust beneficiaries
Due to other entities
Deposits

Total liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2l

Agency
Funds

$ 6,361,787
t34

tt2,6g6

s 6,474,607

527,2t7
2,434,4L7
3,315,398

132,575
65,000

$ 6,474,607

s



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Potter County, Texas (the County) included in the accompanying basic financial statements have
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to state and local
govemments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standa¡d setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following notes to the financial statements are an integral
part of the Coungr's Basic Financial Statements.

A. Reporting Entity

Potter County, Texas is a public corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas. The Commissioners' Court,
which is made up of four commissioners and the County Judge, is the general governing body of the County in accordance
with Article 5, Paragraph 18 of the Texas Constitution. The County provides the following services as authorized by the
statutes ofthe State ofTexas: general administration, tax and recording (e.g. tax collection), judicial (courts, juries, etc), legal
(district attorney, county attorney, etc) public safety (sheriff, jail, etc), transportation, facilities, and public service (e.g. rural
fire protection and emergency management).

The County's basic financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The County evaluated whether any other
entity should be included in these financial statements. The criteria for including organizations as component units within the
County's reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether:

1. the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name)
2. the County holds the corporate powers of the organization
3. the County appoints a voting majority of the organization's board
4. the County is able to impose its will on the organization
5. the orgarization has the potential to impose a financial benefilburden on the County
6. there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the County
7. the exclusion of the organization would result in misleading or incomplete financial statçments

The County also evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources are used principally to provide
support to the County to determine if its omission from the reporting entity would result in financial statements which are
misleading or incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 requires inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when 1)
the economic resources received or held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the
County, its component units or its constituents; 2) the County or its component units is entitled to, or has the ability to
otherwise access, a majority of the cconomic resources received or held by the organizatton; and 3) such economic resources
are significant to the County.

Based on these criteria, the County has no component units. Additionally, the County is not a component unit of any other
reporting entþ as defined by the GASB Statement.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide financial statements. The statement of net position and the statement of activities include the financial
activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
double-counting of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange transactions.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (continued)

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the
County's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function
and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The County does not allocate indirect expenses in the
statement of activities. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services
offered by the prograûrs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Fund financiøl stqtements. The fund financial statements provide information about the County's funds, with separate
statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds,
each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.

Proprietary funds operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with the
principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially
equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result f¡om non-exchange transactions
or ancillary activities.

Govenrmental Fund Types :

The County reports the following major govemmental funds

General Fund. This is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the County except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Capital Projects Fund. This fund accounts for financial resources that are restricted, committed or assigned to be used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

In addition, the County reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds. These frrnds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted or committed to expenditures for
specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Debt Service Funds. These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources that are legally restricted,
committed or assigned to expenditures for the specified purpose of the retirement of long-term debt, including debt
principal, interest and related costs.
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Signifïcant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (continued)

Proprietary Fund Types:

Internal Service Funds: These funds are used to account for revenues and expenses related to services provided to
parties inside the County. These funds faciliøte distribution of support costs to the users of support services on a cost-
reimbursement basis. The internal service fund is used to account for the provision of health insurance to employees of
the County. The general fund is contingently liable for liabilities of this fund. Because the principal users of the internal
services are the County's governmental activities, this fund tlpe is included in the "Governmental Activities" column of
the govemment-wide financial statements.

FiduciaryFund Types:

Agency Funds: These funds are used to report funds of the County's fee offices and other resources held in a purely
custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). Agency frrnds typically involve only the receipt, temporary investment, and
remittance of fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations, or other governments. Fees are generated and
retained by the fee offices until notification is received to disburse funds to the proper individual or entity. Fees
generated include fines, restitution, bail bond deposits, and inmate trust funds.

Fiduciary funds are reported in the fiduciary fund financial statements. However, because their assets are held in a
trustee or agent capacity and are therefore not available to support County programs, these funds are not included in the
government-wide statements.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus. The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported
using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the
County gives (or receives) value without directþ receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes,
grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and available. The County considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the
revenues are collected within thirty days after year-end. Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property taxes.
Properfy taxes revenue and revenues received from the State are recognized under the susceptible-to-accrual concept.
Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received because they are generally not measurable until actually
received. Investrnent earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims
and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured.
General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term
debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

When the County incurs an expenditure or experìses for which both reshicted and unrestricted resources may be used, it
is the County's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Revenues, and Net Position or Equity

Cash and Cash Ewivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, highly liquid investments are considered to be cash equivalents if they have
a maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Propertv Taxes

Property taxes are levied by October I on the assessed value listed as of the prior January I for all real and business
personal property in confonnity with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and
are delinquent if not paid before February I of the year following the year in which imposed. On January I of each year,
a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all taxes, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax
revenues are considered available 1) when they become due or past due and receivable within the cu¡rent period and 2)
when they are expected to be collected during a 60-day period after the close of the fiscal year.

Allowances for uncollectible t¿x receivables within the General Fund are based upon historical experience in collecting
property taxes. Uncollectible personal property taxes are periodically reviewed and written off, but the County is
prohibited from writing offreal property taxes w'ithout specific statutory authority from the Texas Iægislature.

The County bills and collects its own property taxes and those of the Amarillo College Distict, the City of Amarillo,
Amarillo Independent School District (AISD), River Road Independent School District, Highland Park Independent
School District, the Village of Bishop Hills, and Underground Vy'ater Conversation District which fall within the
boundaries of Potter County. The County is the only entity controlled by the Commissioners' Court; the County acts
only as an intermediary in the collection and distribution of property taxes to the other entities.

Prepaid Items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items. The
County uses the consumption method to record its prepaid items which requires reporting these items as assets and
defening the recognition of expenditures until the period in which prepaid items are used or consumed. In the fund
financial statements, they are offset by a designation of nonspendable fund balance which indicates they do not represent
"available spendable resources".

Capital Assets

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. A capiølization threshold of $5,000 is
used.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during
the construction is included as part ofthe capitalized valuc ofthe assets constructed. There was no capitalized interest
during the current fiscal year.

In the case of the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets (i.e., streets and bridges), the County chose to
include all such items regardless of their acquisition date or amount. The County was able to estimate the historical cost
for the initial reporting of these assets through backtrending (i.e., estimating the current replacement cost of the
infrastructure to be capitalized and using an appropriate price-level index to deflate the cost to the acquisition year or
estimated acquisition year). As the County constructs or acquires additional capital assets each year, including
infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Revenues, and Net Position or Equity (continued)

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Fixtures
General Equipment
Trucks
Cars
Computer Hardware
Streets
Bridges

40 years
5 years
5 years

15 years
5 years
5 years

15-25 years
50 years

Receivables and Payable Balances

Accounts receivable from other governments include amounts due from grantors for approved grants for specific
programs and reimbursements for services perforrred by the County. Program grants are recorded as receivables and
revenues at the time all eligibilþ requirements established by the provider have been met.

Reimbursements for services performed are recorded as receivables and revenues when they are earned in the
government-wide statements. Included aro fines and costs assessed by court action and billable services for certain
contracts. Revenues received in advance ofthe costs being incured are recorded as deferred revenue.

The County expects to collect the following amounts net of deferral in one year:
1. Taxes receivable of $1 13,769
2. Fines receivable of$139,599

Compensated Absences

A liability for unused vacation and comp time for all full-time employees is calculated and reported in the government-
wide statements. For financial reporting, the following criteria must be met to be considered as compensated absences:

1. Leave or compensation is attributable to services already rendered
2. Leave or compensation is not contingent on specific event (such as illness)

Per GASB Interpretation No. 6, liabilities for compensated absences are recognized in the fund statements to the extent
the liabilities have matured (i.e. are due for payment). Compensated absences are accrued as long-term debt in the
government-wide statements.

Upon termination from the County employrnent, an employee shall be entitled to payment for total accrued but unused
days of vacation not accumulated beyond two years. Comp time earned, but not taken, is paid at termination, but cannot
accumulate beyond 100 hours per eligible employee. Sick leave accrues at one day per month with no maximum limit,
but compensation is paid only for an illness-related absence. Unused sick leave is non-vesting and will not be paid on
termination, thus vacation and comp time arc the only accrued compensation liabilities recorded.
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Revenues and Net Position or Equity (continued)

Interfund Activit]¡

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are reported
as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services
provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures or expenses.
Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related cost
as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfcrs. Transfers in and Transfers out are netted
and presented as a single "Transfers" line on the govemment-v¡ide statement of activities. Similarl¡ interfund
receivables and payables a¡e netted and presented as a single "Internal Balances" line on the government-wide statement
of net position.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial staûements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Lons-term Oblieations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in
the statement of net position. On new bond issues, bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the
life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In fund financial statements, governmental fund tlpes recogrize bond premiums and discounts during the crurent period.
The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other fi1¿¡çing uses. Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Deferred Inflows of Resou¡ces

The County reports defered inflows of resources on its governmental funds balance sheet. Deferred inflows of
resources arise when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in
current period. Deferred inflows ofresources also arise when resources are received by the County before it has legal
claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualif ing expenditures. In subsequent
periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the County has a legal claim to the resources, the
deferred inflows of resources is removed from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Unearned Revçnue

The County reports unearned revenue when potential revenue is received before it has legally been eamed according to
revenue recognition principles.

Assets limited as to use or restricted

Resources are set aside for the terms of bond agreements or self insurance arrangements.

Legallv adopted budeets

All governmental funds have legally adopted budgets except for the following:
1. District Attorney Crimc Victim
2. SheriffOffice Commissary
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POTTERCOL]NTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 2: Deposits and Investments

The County's funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depository contract. The depository bank
deposits for safekeeping and trust with the County's agent bank approved pledged securities in an amount suffrcient to
protect County funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived
only to the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance.

Cash Deposits

At September 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the County's deposits (cash, certificates of deposit, and interest-bearing
savings accounts included in temporary investments) was $25,669 ,995 and the bank balance was $25,686,538. The County's
cash deposits at September 30,2014, were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by the County's
bank in the County's name.

Investments

The County is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act, to adopt, implement, and
publicize an investment policy. That policy must be written, primarily emphasize safety of principal and liquidity, address
investrnent diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality and capability of investment management, include a list of the
types of authorized investments in which the investing entity's funds may be invested and the maximum allowable stated
maturity of any individual investmcnt owned by the entity.

The Public Funds Investment Act (Act) requires an annual audit of investrnent practices. Audit procedures in this arca
conducted as a part of the audit of the basic financial statements disclosed that in the areas of investment practices,
management reports an establishment of appropriate policies, the County adhered to the requirements of the Act.
Additionally, investment practices of the County were in accordance with local policies.

The Act determines the types of investments which are allowable for the County. These include, with certain restrictions,
obligations of the U.S. TreasurSr, certain U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, certificates of deposit, certain municipal
securities, money market savings accounts, repurchasing agreements, bankers acceptarice, mutual funds, investrnent pools,
guaranteed investment contracts, and common trust funds.

The County's investrnents at September 30,2014 are shownbelow.

Investment or Invesfnent Type

rWeighted

Average
Maturity (Days)

4s$
34

N/A

Total investments s 12,853,757

Various certificates of deposit were purchased under the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service through a
commercial banking institution. All certificates of deposit purchased under this program were entirely covered by FDIC
insurance.

Fair Value Ratine
TexPool
TexPool Prime
CDARs

9,827,745
26,012

3,000,000

AAAm
AAAm

Non-rated
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 2: Deposits and Investments (continued)

Investments (continued)

The County has investments with the following public funds investment pools as of September 30, 2014:

Tems Local Government Investment Pool (TexPool & TexPool Prime) - Under the TexPool Participation AgreemenÇ
administrative and investment services to TexPool are provided by Federated Investors, Inc. through an agreement with the
State of Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. The State Comptroller is the sole officer, director, and shareholder of the
Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company authorized to operate TexPool. The reported value of the pool is the same as the
fair value of the pool shares. TexPool is subject to annual review by an independent auditor consistent with the Public Funds
Investment Act. Audited financial statements of TexPool are available at First Public, 12008 Research Blvd., Austin, Texas
78759. In addition, TexPool is subject to review by the State Auditor's Office and by the Intemal Auditor of the
Comptroller's Office.

Analvsis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks
GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the County was exposed to the following specific investment
risks at year end:

A. Interest Rate Risk

In accordance with its investment policy, the County manages its exposure to declines in fair value by limiting the
weighted average maturity of its investment portfolio to less than 365 days. The maximum allowable stated maturity of
any individual invesünent owned by the County shall not exceed three years.

B. Credit Risk.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an furvestment will not fulfrll its obligations. County policy
limits investments in public funds investment pools to those rated no lower than AAA or
by at least one nationally recognized rating service. The rating of securities by nationally recognized rating agencies is
designed to give an indication of credit risk. At year end, the County was not significantly exposed to credit risk.

C. Concentration of Credit Risk

The County's investment policy does not limit investments in any one issuer except that the investment portfolio shall be
diversified in terms of investment instruments, maturity scheduling, and financial institutions to reduce the risk of loss
resulting from overconcentration of assets in a specific class of investments, specific maturity, or specific issuer.

D. Investment Accounting Policy

The County's general policy is to report money market investments and short-term participating interest-earning
investment contracts at amofüzed cost and to report nonparticipating interest-eanring investment contracts using a cost-
based measure. However, if fair value of an investment is sigrrificantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing
of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal
contract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term "short-term" refers to investments which have a remaining
terrn of one year or less at time of purchase. The term "nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not
vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-
earning investment contracts.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,20L4

Note 2: Deposits and Investments (continued)

E. Public Funds Investment Pools

Public funds investment pools in Texas (the pool) are established under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject to the provisions of *re Public Funds Investment Act (Act),
Chapter 2256 of tJne Texas Government Code. In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to promote liquidity
and safety of principal, the Act requires pools to have an advisory board composed of participants in the pool and other
persons who do not have a business relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, to maintain a
continuous rating of no lower than AAA or fuqÁ'm or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating
service and to maint¿in the market value of its underlying investrnent portfolio within one half of one percent of the
value of its shares.

The County's investments in pools are reported at an amount determined by the fair value per share of the pool's
underlying portfolio, unless the pool is 2a7-ltke, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-hke pool is one
which is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as an investment company, but nevertheless
has a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule of 195 2a7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940.

Note 3: Receivables

Receivables at year end, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Other
Governmental

Funds
Internal
Service Agency

Receivables
Taxes

Fines, fees, and court costs
Other

Total gross receivables
Less: Allowance for uncollectibles

Taxes
Fines, fees, and court costs

Net total receivables

$ 1,863,623 $

39,009,663
1,t82,482

$ 96,781 $

44,436

$

2,058 112,686
42,055,768

(1,027,654)
(37,867,313)

r4l,2l7

(53,367)

2,058 112,686

$ 3,160,801 $ $ 87,850 $ 2,0s8 $ 112,686
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POTTERCOLINTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 4: Commitments Under Noncapitalized Le¿ses

The County leases copiers from Tascosa Office Machines, Inc. for a term of five years beginning April 25,2010 and ending
Apnl25,2015. The minimum lease amount is $89,550.

Future minimum rental payments applicable to these operating leases are as follows:

Year ending September 30,2015
Total minimumrental

Rental expenditures in 201 4

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Governmental activities capital assets, net

$

$

$

52,238
52,239

106,713

Increases Decreases

Note 5: Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the period ended September 30,2014 was as follows:

Beginning
Balances

Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Streets and bridges
Buildings and improvements
Fumiture and equipment
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Streets and bridges
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

5,540,109

Ending
Balances

$ 5,019,608 $

520,501
30,928 $

15,037
$ 5,050,536

535,538

45,965 5,586,074

36,460,339
72,118,647
13,107,093

5,515,092
740,093

(464,7t4) 35,995,625

77,633,729
13.716.493(13 0,693)

t21,686,079 6,255,175 (595,407) 127,345,847

(24,r01,355)
(24,342,664)

(8,165,907)

(1,183,767)
(1,813,884)
(1,109,209) 122,673

(25,285,122)
(26,156,548)

(9,152,443)
(60,594,1 13)

66 751 734

g 70,616,262 S 2,194,280 $ (472,734) $ 72,337,808

(56,609,926)

6s,076,1s3

(4,106,860)

2,148,3t5

122,673

(472,734',)

31



Note 5: Capital Assets (continued)

Depreciation was charged to functions as follows:

General administrative
Road and bridge
Facilities maintenance

Judicial
Public safety
Correctional

POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

$ 403,683
1,415,985
1,520,018

97,7L9
459,880
209,575

Total depreciation expense $ 4,106,860

Note 6: Interfund Balances and Activity

Due to and from Other Funds

In the fund financial statements, interfund balances are the result of normal transactions between funds and will be liquidated
in the subsequent fiscal year. Balances due to and due from other funds at September 30,2014, consisúed of the following:

Due to fund Due from fund Amount Purpose
General fund
Internal service fund

Other governmental funds
General fund

$ 846 Short-term loans

656 Short-term loans

$ _l_,502_Total

Transfers to and from Other Funds

Transfers to and from other funds at September 30,2014, consisted of the following:

Transfers from Transfers to Amount Purpose

General fund
General fund
Other governmental funds

Other governmental funds

Other governmental funds

Other governmental funds

Capital projects fund
Capital projects fund

Other governmental funds

Other governmental funds

Total

S 629,331 Supplement other funds sources

2,700,000 Capiølacquisitionprojects
674,258 To close out fund assets

35,885 Supplement other funds sources

1,211,082 To close out firnd assets

$ 5,250,556

The General Fund transferred $2,700,000 to the Capital Projects Fund to provide additional funding for ongoing capital
acquisition projects. The General Fund transferred $75,000 to the Law Library Fund, $375,000 to the Courthouse Security
Fund, and $179,331 to the Election Fund to supplement those funds for anticipated expenditures. The Courthouse
Preservation Fund transfered $674,258 to the Capital Project Fund in order to close out this fund. The Series 2008
Refunding Bond Fund transfered $1,211,082 to the Series 2012 Refunding Bond Fund to service current debt obligations
and to close out this fund. Thç Election Fund transferred $35,885 to the Voter Registration Fund to supplement those funds
for anticipated expenditures.

Note 7: Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss relating to general liability, the accidental loss of real and personal property,
damage to County assets, errors and omissions and personnel risks which relate to workers compensation. The County
carries commercial insurance in order to manage the above listed risks. There were no significant reductions in commercial
insurance coverage in the past fiscal year and settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of
the past tfuee fiscal years.
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Note 8: Long-Term Obligations

The County has entered into a continuing disclosure undertaking to provide Annual Reports and Material Event Notices to
the State Information Depository of Texas, which is the Municipal Advisory Council. This information is required under
SEC Rule l5c2-12 to enable investors to arølyze the financial condition and operations of the County.

Bonds

The County issued Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998 to provide funds to renovate and make improvements to the
County office building and to pay costs related to the issuance of the Certificates.

The County issued General Obligation Refunding bonds, Series 1998 to refund the Series 1994 Certificates of Obligation in
order to restructure the County's debt service and to pay costs related to the issuance of the bonds.

The County issued Certifrcates of Obligation, Series 2003 to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major
capiøl facilities.

The Counfy issued General Obligation Refunding bonds, Series 2008 to refund the Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998
and the General Obligation Refunding bonds, Series 1998 in order to restructure the County's debt service and to pay costs
related to the issuance of the bonds. The proceeds were used to refund $9,125,000 of the outstanding bonds. The refunding
bonds were issued with a premium of $151,329 which is being amortized over the life of the Series 2008 bonds.

The County issued General Obligation Refunding bonds, Series 2012 to refund the Certificates of Obligation, Series 2003 in
order to restructure the County's debt service and to pay costs related to the issuance of the bonds. The proceeds were used
torefund$.7,770,000oftheoutstandingbonds. Therefundingbondswereissuedwithapremiumof$306,365whichisbeing
arnortized over the life of the Series 2012 bonds.

Debt service is primarily paid from ad valorem taxes and is recorded in the debt service funds.

The following are general obligation bond issues outstanding at September 30,2014:

General obligation, Series 2012 refunding bonds

Total general obligations debt

Interest Date of
rates issue

2.00 - 3.00 2012

Date of
Maturity

2018 $

Bonds
Outstanding

6,6s5,000

$ 6,655,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligations bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities
Year Ending September 30,

20ts
20t6
20T7
2018

Principal Interest Total
$

Totals $ 6,655,000 $ 244,250 $ 6,899,250

1,820,000 $
1,g6o,ooo
1,900,000

1,075,000

114,900 $
78,100
40,500
10,750

1,934,900
l,g3g,1oo
1,940,500

1,085,750
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Note 8: Long-Term Obligations (continued)

Compensated Absences

The cost of the County's liability for compensated absences is calculated at the end of the fiscal year based on the employee's
pay rate and the accumulated vacation hours earned but not taken. Tlpically, the General Fund has been used to liquidaûe the
liability for compensated absences.

OPEB Liability

The OPEB liability is estimated using the actuarial methods and assumptions as firrther described in Note 14. Typically, the
General Fund has been used to liquidate the OPEB liability.

Long-Term Oblieation Activitv

Long-Terrn Obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for the period ended
September 30,2014, are as follows:

Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases

Ending
Balance

Due Within
One Year

Governmental activities:
General obligations bonds

Total bonds payable
Compensated absences
OPEB liability
Unamortized bond premium

$ 8.360.000 $ $ 1-70s,000 s 6,655,000 $ 1,820,000

l,4lg,906
332,973

55,O70

TotalGovernmentalActivities$1O,948,OO7 $ 1,752,879$ 3,177,298 $ 9,523,588S 2,159,141

Note 9: Pension Plan

Plan Description

The County provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for all of its full-time employees through a nontraditional
defined benefit pension plan in the statewide Texas County and District Retirement System (the TCDRS). The Board of
Trustees of the TCDRS is responsible for the administration of the statewide agent multi-employer public employee
retirement system consisting of 624 nontraditional defined benefit plans. TCDRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive
annual financial report (CAFR) on a calendar year basis. The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS
Board of Trustees at P.O. Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County (employer), within the options available in the Texas
state statutes governing the TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at ages 60 and above with eight or more years of
service, with 20 years of service, regardless of age, or when the sum of their age and years of service equals 75 or more.
Members are vested after eight years of service but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receive any
employer-financcd benefit. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a lump sum are not entitled to any
amounts contributed by the County.

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with interest, and employer-financed
monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits is adopted by the governing body of the County within the actuarial
constraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so that the resulting benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by the
employer's commitment to contribute. At retirement, death, or disability, the benefit is calculated by converting the sum of
the employee's açcumulated contributions and the employer-financed monetary credits to a monthly annuity using annuity
purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act.

g,36o,ooo

1,342,047
988,975
256,985

1,705,000
1,341,599

64,039
66,661

6,655,000
1,42O,354
1,257,910

190,324

l,g2o,ooo
284,071

34



POTTERCOUI\TY, TEXAS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

September 30,2014

Note 9: Pension Plan (continued)

Funding Policy

The County has elected the annually determined conkibution rate (Variable-rate) plan under the provisions of the TCDRS
Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee members and the County based on the covered
payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act, the contribution rate of the County is actuarially determined arurually.

The County contributed using the actuarially determined rate of l2.97yo for the months of the accounting year in 2013, and,
13.78yo for the months of the accounting year in20l4.

The contribution rate payable by the employee members for fiscal year 2014 is the rate of 7.00Yo as adopted by the goveming
body of the County. The employee contribution rate and the employer contribution rate may be changed by the governing
body of the County within the options available in the TCDRS Act.

Annual Pension Cost

For the County's accounting year ended September 30,2014, the annual pension cost for the TCDRS plan for its employees
was $3,257,587 which equals the County's required and actual contributions.

The annual required contributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered payroll of the participating
employees, and were in compliance with the GASB Statement No. 27 parameters based on the actuarial valuations as of
December 31, 2012, and December 31,2013, the basis for determining the contribution rates for calendar years 2013 and
2014. The December 3L,2013 actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation.

Three-Year Trend Information
for the Retirement Plan for the Employees of

Potter Countv. Texas

Fiscal
Year Endins

9/30/t2
9/30/13
9/30/t4

Actuarial Valuation Information

Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Amortization period in years
Asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment return*
Proj ected salary increases*
Inflation
Cost of living adjustments

Annual
Pension

Cost (APC)

Percentage
ofAPC

Contributed

8.00%
5A0%
3.50%
0.00%

2,690,292
2,992,357
3,257,587

Net
Pension

Oblisation

100%
100%
l00Yo

t2/31/12 12/3ur3
Entry age Entry age
Iævel percentage Level percentage

of payroll, closed of pay'oll, closed
20 20
SAF: 10 year SAF:5 year
smoothed value smoothed value
ESF: Fund valuc ESF: Fund value

12/31/11
Entry age
Level percentage

ofpayroll, closed
20
SAF: 10 year
smoothed value
ESF: Fund value

8.00%
5.40%
3.50o/o

0.00%

8.00%
4.90%
3.00Yo

0.00%

*Includes inflation at the stated rate
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Note 9: Pension Plan (continued)

Funded Status and Fundine Proeress

As of December 31,2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 81.81% funded. The actuarial accrued
liability for benefits was $108,943,306, and the actuarial value of assets was $89,130,035, resulting in an unfunded actuarial
accrued liability of 519,813,271. The covered payroll (arurual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was
$28,018,224, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was70.72Yo.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits.

Note 10: Ilealth Care Coverage

The County has established the Health and Life Insurance Fund (an internal service fund) to account for its health and life
program. The purpose of this fund is to finance and pay for the uninsured medical claims of the County employees and their
covered dependents according to the plan document and minimize the total costs of insurance to the County and its
employees. Dependent coverage is funded by charges to employees. The County contributed $656 per month, per employee.
The County's liability is limited to $125,000 per covered person per year (to $300,000 for one claimant curentþ receiving
special medical treatrnent) and an aggregate limit of 54,264,814 per year under the present plan. The County has obtained
stop loss insurance through a private insurance carrier for claims in excess of the above coverage. The County's third party
administrator processes all the claims and bills the County weekly for processed claims that are within the coverage of the
fund. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

The premium amounts were based on calculations by the insurance carrier using experience factors to estimate what would
be needed to cover claims and to est¿blish a reserye for losses. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is
probable that a loss has occured and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the County's claims
liability amount were:

For the Year Ended

September 30,2012
September 30,2Ol3
September 30,2Ol4

Beginning
Balance

Claims and Changes
In Estimates

Claims
Payments

Ending
Balance

$$ 421,734
195,528
r45,710

3,576,864 s
3,546,169
3,589,604

(3,803,070) $
(3,595,987)
(3,296,850)

r95,528
145,710
438,464

100% of claims and judgments are due within one year of September 30,2014. The risk of loss on the life insurance program
is completely carried by the insurance carrier and is included in this fund only for administrative purposes.
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Note 11: Contingencies

Contineencies

The County participates in grant programs which are governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies.
Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the
extent that the County has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received
may be required and the collectibility of any related receivable may be impaired. In the opinion of the County, there are no
significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing the respective grants;
therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements for such contingencies.

Litisation

The County Attomey has indicated that there are various lawsuits filed and pending against the County but in his opinion
none will result in a material effect on the County's financial position.

Note 12: Fund Balance

The GASB has issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54).
This Statement defines the different types of fi¡nd balances that a governm€ntal entity must use for financial reporting
purposes.

GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts to be properly reported within one of the fund balance categories listed below:

l. Nonspendable, such as fund balance associated with inventories, prepaid expenditures, long-term loans and notes
receivable, and property held for resale (unless the proceeds are restricted, committed or assigned).

2. Restricted fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent for only the specific purposes stþulated by
constitution, external resor¡rce providers, or through enabling legislation.

3. Committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific pufposes determined
by a formal action, such as a resolution, of the Commissioners' Court (the County's highest level of decision-
making authority).

4. Assigned fund balance classification includes amounts intended to be used by the County for specific purposes but
does not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

5. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the County's general fund and includes all spendable
amounts not contained in the other classifications. The County's general fund is the only fund that reports a positive
unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds it is not appropriate to report a positive unassigned
fund balance amount. However, in governmental funds other than the general fund, if expenditures incurred for
specific purposes exceed the amounts that are restricted, committed, or assigned to those pu{poses, it may be
necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance in that fund.

Nonspendable Fund B alance

At September 30,2014, the nonspendable fund balance is composed of the following:

Prepaid items S 23,245
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Note 12: Fund Balance (continued)

Restricted Fund B alance

At September 30,2014, the restricted fund balance is composed of the following:

Committed Fund Balance

The County's committed fund balance is the portion of the fund balance that may only be established and modifred by a
formal action of the Commissioners' Court. At September 30,2014, the following amount of fund balance is committed by a
formal action of the Commissioners' Court:

Capital replacement expenditures $ 3,000,000

Assiened Fund Balance

Pursuant to the County's adopted fund balance policy in accordance with GASB 54, the Commissioners' Court has delegated
the authority to assign fund balance for specific purposes to the County Auditor and County Judge when it has been
determined to be appropriate for fund balance to be assigned. At September 30,2014, the following amounts of fund balance
have been assigned:

Debt service
Drug court programs
Preservation and restoration of County records
Continuing education of local law enforcement
Bail bond board
Victim assist¿nce contributions
State criminal alien assistance program
Other purposes

Other capital projects
Court security
Records management
Election administration
Technology
Forfeiture funds
Sheriff office commissary
Hot check funds
Other purposes

$ 1,517,693
30,375

582,674
14,669
32,165
15,063
40,559

322,733

s 7,679,758
36,377

L72,232
444,253
174,508

1,909,374
247,383
276,969
261,240

Order of Fund Balance Spendine Policy

In circumstances where an expenditure is to be made for a purpose for which amounts are available in multiple fund balance
classifications, the order in which resources witl be expended is as follows: l) Restricted; 2) Committed; 3) Assigned; and 4)
Unassigned.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy

The County's financial goal is to have a sufficient balance in the operating fund with sufficient working capital and a margin
of safety to address local and regional emergencies without borrowing. The County shall strive to maintain a yearly fund
balance in the general operating fund in which the total unassigned fund balance is not less than 25%o of the total operating
expenditures.
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Note 13: Joint Venture

The Amarillo-Potter Events Venue District is a joint venture between Potter County and the Cþ of Amarillo that was
established as provided in Chapter 335 of the Texas Local Govemment Code. The seven member board of directors consists
of three directors appointed by the County Judge and four directors appointed by the City Mayor. The amount of conhol
exercised by each government is limited to its representation on the board.

The District opemtes certain facilities to be used for special events in the area. General operations are funded by user charges
and typically require support for major improvements only.

The District has issued bonds under concurrent resolutions by the City Commission of the City of Amarillo and the
Commissioners' Court of Potter County. These bonds were issued primarily for the construction of facilities. Debt service is
secured by a 2o/o hotel occupancy tax and a 5%o car rental t¿x. Additional security is provided by the City of Amarillo's
pledge of its 7o/o hotel occupancy tax.

Due to the nature of the joint venture, none of the assets and liabilities have been reported by the County. The District is
reported as a component unit by the City of Amarillo.

Note 14: Other Postemployment Benefïts

Plan Descriotion

The County provides postretirement bcnefits for employees who meet certain eligibility requtements through a single
employer defined benefit plan. A separate audit report for the benefit plan is not available. For the year ended September 30,
2014, retirement eligibility criteria was the attainment of age 65 and 8 continuous years of service with the County.
Retirement benefits include eligibility to continue participation in the County's partially self-funded health insurance plan.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the County are established and may be amended by the Commissioners'
Court. The required contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements, with an additional amount to
prefund benefits as determined annually by the legislature. For fiscal year 2014, the County paid claims of $75,860 for
retirees receiving benefits under the plan. The County does not make a premium contribution for retirees, as the retirees are
only eligible to continue participation in the plan, but must contribute 100% of the plan premium. Plan members receiving
benefits contributed $117,504 through their required contribution of $714 per month for retiree-only coverage and $877 for
retiree and spouse coverage.
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Note 14: Other Postemployment Benefits (continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Oblisation

The County's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially deterrrined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each
year and amofüze any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the County's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to
the plan, and changes in the County's net OPEB obligation:

355,292
39,559

(61,878)

Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation

332,973

(64,038)

268,935

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year
Net OPEB obligation - end of year

988,975
$ 1,257,910

The County's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation
for 2013 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Annual required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Arurual OPEB cost (expense)

$

Annual OPEB
Cost

Percentage of
Annual OPEB

Cost Contributed
Net OPEB
ObligationFor the Year Ended

September 30,2012
September 30,2013
September 30,2014

Actuarial
Valuation
Date as of
October I

s 269,549
339,243
332,973

3O.l Yo

18. I
19.2

7ll,164
988,975

l,257,glo

$

Funded Status and Fundine Proeress

The funded status of the plan, under GASB Statement No. 45 as of October I,2013 (most recent actuarial valuation) is as

follows:

Actuarial
Value

of Assets
(a)

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

(b)

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
(b-a)

Funded
Ratio
(a/b)

Covered
Payroll

(c)

UAAL as a
Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(b-a)/c

$ $ 2,400,350 $
2,998,158
2,999,158

2,4OO,350
2,ggg,75g
2,998,158

$ 26,196,78s
27,005,912
28,018,224

O.OYo

O.OYo

O-OYo

9-z%o

ll-l%o
lO.7Yo

2017
2012
20r3
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Note 14: Other Postemployment Benefits (continued)

Funded Status and Fundine Prosress (continued)

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality,
and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future. The schedule of firnding progress, presented as required supplementary inforrnation
following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purpos€s are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the
employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical
pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques thal are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the October l, 2013 actuarial valuation, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the following significant methods and
assumptions were used:

Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Amortization period
Asset valuation method

Discount rate for valuing liabilities
Projected salary increases
Inflation rate

Health care cost trend rate

Ultimate health care cost trend rate
Year ultimate health care cost trend rate reached

The projected future bencfit payments are as follows

Year Ended September 30, Payments

Entry age normal actuarial cost method
Level dollar, closed

26 years
N/A

4.0
N/A

2.5

7.2
4.5

2095

o//o

%
o//o

%

2015
2016
2017
2018

2019
2020 ro 2024
2025 to2029
2030 to 2032

71,987
85,888
95,913

116,818

I40,748
81 I ,483

1,240,850
992,259

$
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Note 15: Unearned Revenues and I)eferred Inflows of Resources

Unearned revenues reported on the Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds consisted of the following at year-end:

Description Fund Deferred Arnount
Insurance proceeds
County Attomey Seizures

$ 33,921

33,317

$ 67,238

Defe¡red inflows of resources reported on the Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds consisted of the following at year-end:

Description Fund Deferred Amount

Cteneral
Ccneral

Property taxes
Property taxes

Fines, fees and court costs

General
Series 2012 Refunding Bond
General

$ 727,817
37,797

1,002,751
$ 1,768,365

Note 16: Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of
GASB Statement 27. Tltts Statement requires governments providing defined benefit pension plans to recognize their long-
term obligation for pension benefits as a liability on the statement of net position and to more comprehensively and
comparably measure the annual costs of pension benefits. This St¿tement will require the County to record a liability and
expense equal to their proportionate share of the collective net pension liability and expense for the TCDRS plan. This
Statement requires the use of the entry age normal method to be used with each period's service cost deterrnined as a level
percentage of pay and requires certain other changes to compute the pension liability and expense. This Statement also
requires revised and new note disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI) to be reported by employers. The
provisions of this St¿tement are effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014.

The County will frrlly analyze the impact of this new statement prior to the effective d¿tes for the statements listed above.

The impact of all other recently issued accounting pronouncements has been fully analyzed by the County and it is expected
that the impact of these pronouncements will be insignificant to the County's basic financial statements.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison S chedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-1

Page I ofll

2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

fromFinal
Budget

REVENLIES
Taxes

License and fees
Intergovernmental
Fines and forfeitures
Rents and recoveries
InvesÍnent earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General administrative

Current:
County judge

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

County commissioners
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations

Human resources

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Information technology
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

$ 41,203,800 $
4,439,300
1,691,100

1,196,500

768,800
50,000
51,000

41,151,736 $
4,482,267
1,990,751
1,216,979
1,681,012

58,356

(52,064)
42,967

(33,567)
20,479

9t2,2t2
8,356

9,351

41,203,900 $
4,439,300
2,024,318
1,196,500

768,800
50,000
60,400 69 7st

49,390,500 49,743,tt8 50,650,852 907 734

201,797

4,000
1,000

3,350
600

20L,797

4,000
1,000

3,350
850

167,367

l,ll7
775

2,013
769

34,430
2,993

22s
1,337

81

210,747 210,997 772,041 38,956

209,590
12,000

3,300

209,590
12,000

3,300

190,875

6,818

2,905

18,715
5,182

395
224,890 224,990 200,599 24,292

239,942

3,650
6,100
3,500

239,942
4,650
4,995
3,605

230,723
2,559
3,167
3,605

253,192 253,t92 240,054 13,138

9,2r9
2,091
1,828

653,373
15,000

183,933
t35,375

1,300

665,018
16,045

200,098
288,176

1,300

637,045
16,044

198,599

288,164
1,177

27,973

I
1,499

l2
t23
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2074

Exhibit B-l
Page2ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
Information and records management

Salaries and fünge benefits
Travel
Contract services
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

General administrative
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous

County auditor
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Conkact services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

County treasurer

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Purchasing agent
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Collections
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenanc e

397,583 $
4,200
6,300

32,000
1,000

4,200
6,300

32,000
2,170

397,583 $$ 395,950 $

3,290
3,003

20,926

1,633
910

3,297
11,074

233I 937
441,083 442,253 425 106 t7 147

497,t80
56,500

153,885

1,165,000

497,L80
92,083

l14,66l
1,546,1t4

486,419
61,036
32,839

1,189,020

10,761

31,047
81,822

357,094
1,872,565 2,250,038 1,769,314 480,724

26,277

4,350
2,812

1

564,256 564,256 530,816 33,440

483,106
10,000

61,500
8,850

800

483,106
10,000

61,500
8,715

93s

456,829
10,000

57,150
5,903

934

t99,gtl
6,800

11,250
1,000

8,562
1,108

t,660
389

381,198
10,000
11,800

6,000

38 1,198
10,000

15,000
6,000

31,903
4,409
2,070
2,931

l99,9ll
7,050

12,500
1,000

r91,349
5,942

10,840

611

218,961 220,461 208,742 11 719

349,295
5,591

12,990
3,169

408,998 412,I98 371,045 4t 153

l73,7lL
2,000

12,150
1,500

t73,7tl
2,000

14,800

1,500

170,574

1,561
14,772

989

3,137
439

28
511

44

189,361 l92,0ll t87,896 4,115



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page3 ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget ActuaI

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
Tax assessor/collector

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Total general administrative

Facilities maintenance
Facilities maintenance deparünent

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Courthouse

Building repair/maintenance

Courts building
General operations
Building repair/maintenance

Librarybuilding
Building repair/rnaintenance

Extension service building
Building repat/maintenance

Santa Fe building
Building repair/maintenance

1,105,854 $

9,000
21,000
99,100
4,200

1,003,809 $
6,059

16,906
78,885

3,675

$ 1,105,854 $

9,000
21,000
99,100
4,200

102,045
2,941
4,094

20,215
525

1,239,154 1,239,154

6,612,188 7,180,087

1,109,334 129,820

6,355,975 824,112

1,375,815
17,900

75,700
30,830

1,289,830

10,801

90,490
22,994

85,985

6,999
8,117

7,846
1,500,145 I 1 105 108,947

251,800 2t4,800 180,973 33,827
251,800 2t4,800 180,973 33,827

1,375,915

17,800

98,607
30,930

t,523,0s2

2,650
333,455

2,650
282,254

2,650
45,857236,397

336,105 284,904 236,397 48,507

11 100 1 1,100 8,203 2,897
11 100 1 1,100 8,203 2,897

22,950 22,950 20,484 2,466
22,950 22,950 20,484 2,466

425 139 529,929 474,40I 55,528
425 139 s29 929 474,40t 55,528

45



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page4ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
from Final

Budget
Baseball Stadium

Building repair/maintenance

JP#3 Office
Building repair/maintenance

Bowie Armex
Building repair/maintenance

læased Building (Lessee)

Building repair/maintenance

Total facilities maintenance

Election administration
Elections

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Voter registration
Travel
Gencral operations

Total election administration

Judicial
County clerk

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

$ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 4,598 $ 7,402
12,000 12,000 4,598 7,402

21,750
2t,750

21,750
21,750

16,612
16,612

5,138

5,138

34,000 35,200 22,871 12,329
34,000 35,200 22,871 12,329

10,850 10,850 8,486 2,364
10,850 10,850 8,486 2,364

2 9 2,666,535 2,397,t30 279,405

337,106
2,000

40,000
31,100

500

337,106
2,000

34,450
36,650

500

311,702

2,000
12,810

36,649
468

25,404

27,640
1

32
410,706 4t0,706 363,629 47,077

1,000

38,000
1,000

38,000
1,000

20,138 17,862
39,000 39,000 21,139 17,862

449 706 449 706 J 767 64,939

911,522
3,500

100,000

52,800

911,522
3,500

100,000

52,800
15,000

843,332
2,611

68,190
889

100,000
25,860

9,921
26,940

5,07915 000
7,082,822 r,082,822

46

877,962 204,860



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page5ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
District clerk

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous

Court ofappeals
Salaries and fringe benefits

Bail bond board
Travel
General operations

47th district court
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

108th district court
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

1 8 1 st district court
Salarics and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

25lst district court
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

I$

1,197,841

1,097,216 $

5,000
1,000

73,000
17,500

4,125

1,097,2L6 $

5,000
1,310

72,690
17,500

4,125

,065,950 $

5,000
1,305

56,040
5,413
3,482

31,266

5

16,650
12,097

643
1,197,841 1,137,190 60,651

10,9t4
10,914

r0,914
r0,914

10,164 750
10,164 750

1,500

550

1,500

550
919

33

581

517

2,050 2,050 952 1,098

292,857
3,182
3,490

760
323,773 323,773 300,289 23,484

293,478
4,810
6,552
I 155

331,163 332,913 305,995 26,9t8

16,169

5,443
84

964
319,493 321,243 298,583 22,660

303,973
8,800

9,500
1,500

303,973
8,800
9,500
1,500

I 1,1 16

5,618
6,010

740

310,083

11,750
7,930
1,400

310,083
r1,750
9,680
1,400

16,605

6,940
3,128

245

300,943
8,800

8,250
1,500

300,943
8,800

10,000
1,500

284,774

3,357
9,916

s36

300,943
9,900

7,500
1,500

5,786
7,238
2,196

894

300,943
8,800

10,150

1,500

295,t57
1,562

7,954
606

318,743 321,393 305,279

47

l6,ll4



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page 6 of 1l

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
320th district court

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Associate judge
General operations

Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

County court at law #1

Sala¡ies and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

County court at law #2
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Justice of the Peace, precinct #1

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Justice of the Peace, precinct#2
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Justice of the Peace, precinct #3

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations

Equipment/vehic le maintenance

311,848 $

11,750
9,000
1,400

3l1,848 $
11,750
18,500

1,400

257,530 $
3,285
7,997

958

54,318
8,465

10,603

442

$

333,998 343,498 269,670 73 828

1,600
1,500

1,600
1,500

830 770
1,500

3,100 3 100 830 2,270

524,942
8,150
5,200

400

524,942
8,150

1L,450
600

7,003
3,692
6,248

56

517,939
4,459
5,202

s44
538,692 545,142 528,143 16,999

549,3t2
8,150
6,500

400

549,312
8,150

10,235

400

465,588
3,171
5,977

216

83,724

4,979
4,258

184

564,362 568,097 474,952 93 145

239,994
3,500

11,750
I 700

256,944

239,994
3,500

11,750

229,935
60s

10,732
1,656

10,059

2,995
1,018

447001

2s6,944 242,928 14,016

193,839

3,500
8,180

400

193,839

3,500
9,680

725

193,097

3,073
9,658

681

742
427

22
44

205,919 207 744

244,370
3,500

IL,750

244,370
3,500

11,750
2,100

227,532
2,288

11,368
l,gg2

16,838

1,212

382
ll8

206,509 r,235

2 100

26t

48

720 261 720 243 170 18,550



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
PageTofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Variance
fromFinal

BudgetActual
Justice of the Peace, precinct #4

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Jury andjury related
Salaries and fringe benefits
Contract services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

County attomey
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

District attomey
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services
General operations
EquipmenVvehicle maintenance

General judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services
General operations
Miscellaneous

Indigent defense
Salaries and fringe benefits

193,839 $
3,500
8,180
1,300

185,366 $

2,125
7,134
1,189

$ 193,839 $

3,500
8,180

400

8,473

1,375
1,046
lll

205,9t9 206,819 195,814 I1,005

185,421
128,800

45,000
5,000

185,421
128,800
45,000

5,000

173,007

97,232
40,206
4,534

12,414
41,568

4,794
466

364,221 364,221 304,979 59,242

2,031,182
30,000
15,500

50,500
14,000

2,031,182
3 1,100
15,500

51,300
14,000

1,994,024
l6,gg4
6,641

37,819
13,039

37,158
14,116
8,859

13,481

96t
2,141,182 2,143,092 2,068,507 74,575

2,800,588
25,000

115,500

56,650
13,600

2,800,588
26,772

108,245

68,072
13,655

2,746,264
24,973
66,891

68,064
13,651

54,324

1,899
41,354

I
4

3,011,338 3,017,332 2,919,743 97,589

28,894
3,000

2,213,000
85,000

460,500

2g,gg4
3,000

2,213,000
85,000

388,557

11,853

1,908,739
67,748

r27,318

17,041
3,000

304,261
17,252

26L,239
2,790,394 2,718,451 2,115,659 602,793

52,170 52,r70 52,024 t46
52,170 52,170

14,281,269

52,024 146

14,316,758Total judicial

49

12,859,341 l,42l,g2g



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-1

Page8ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
Public safety

Forensic science lab
Contract services $ 395,000 $ 395,000 $ 321,268 $ 73,732

395,000 395,000 321,268 73,732

Constable, precinct #1

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Constable, prccrnct#2
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Constable, precinct #3

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
EquipmenVvehicle maintenance

Constable, pr ecinct 1*4

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Sheriff
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

67,606
2,873
4,101
4,16r

634
53

79

339

66,271
2,500
3,850
6,700

68,240
3,150
3,850
6,700

81,940

67,780
3,070
2,441
5,946

460
80

1,409

754
79,321 79,237 2,703

68,240
2,500
4,200
4,100

79,040 79,846 78 74t

68,240
2,926
4,180
4,500

105I

68,240
2,500
6,700
6,600

68,665
4,100
5,750
6,175

914
358

(401)
3,382

84,040 84,690

67,751
3,742
6,151
2,793

80,437 4,253

66,271
2,500
4,400
4,100

68,240
5,060

3,985
4,075

67,713
4,996
3,972
2,888

527
74
13

7,187
77,271 81,360 79,559 1,801

5,907,609
122,000

13,000

135,800

370,300

5,907,608
134,616

14,100
168,155

370,500

5,739,7L7
97,245
14,011

l47,tt4
304,298

167,891

37,37L
89

21,041
66,202

6,548,708 6,594,979 6,302,395 292,594

50



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page9ofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
Special crimes unit

General operations

Sheriffoffices
Building repairs/maintenance

Public service
Building repair/maintenance
Miscellaneous

Fire / rescue departrnent

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance
Building repair/maintenance

Total public safety

Corrections and rehabilitation
Detention center

Salaries and fringe benefits
Contract services
General operations
Prisoner care
Equipment/vehicle maintenance
Building repairs/maintenance

$ 7s0 $ 7s0 $ $ 7s0
750 750 750

54,000 54,500 45,322
54,000 54,500 45322 9,178

9 178

4,500
569,616

4,500
s69 616 494,516

4,500
75,100

574,L16 574,116 494,516 79,600

302,370
49,500

2,000
1 15,100

213,500
56,500

302,370
62,860

2,000
280,860
220,981

61,245

293,355
58,816

147,771

2r8,412
6r,225

9,015
4,044
2,000

133,089

2,569
20

738,970 930,316 779,579 150,737

8,631,216 8,877,497 9,261,044 616,453

8,292,035
45,695
50,250

986,800
35,000

510,500

8,292,035
59,029

57,431
1,054,573

35,000

903,609

7,994,681
44,318
57,287

1,054,434
24,gll

890,908
10,066,439

297,354
14,7Il

t44
t39

10,189

12,701
9,920,270 10,401,677 335,238

Community supervision and corrections
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

4,000
15,000

19,000 28,500 27,408

13,500

15,000
13,314
14,094

186

906
1,092

51



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Page l0 of I I

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget

Juvenile probation

Total corrections and rehabilitation

Health and human services
Ment¿l health - community service

Salaries and fringe benefits
Confact services
General operations

County extension services

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous

Welfare
Salaries and fringe benefits
Conkact services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Family crime unit
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Victim assistance - VOCA
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel

Victim assistance - VCLG
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel

$ 3,406,947 $ 3,406,947 $ 3,404,333 S 2,614
3,406,947 3,406,947 3,404,333 2,614

13,346,217 13,837,124 13,499,190 338,944

58,546
105,000

200

58,546
105,000

200

58,356
102,103

128

190

2,897
72

163,746 163 746 160,587 3,159

186,595
10,500

12,550
18,500
2,200

186,595

11,500
11,550

18,500

2,200

180,125
10,505

7,r51
13,964

1,559

6,470
99s

4,399
4,536

64t
230,345 230,345 2r3,304 17,041

10,491
43,000

1,600
400

224
750

37

96

10,491

42,850
1,750

400

10,267

42,100
1,713

304
55,491 55,491 54,384 1 t07

t76,741
1,500

6,000
3,000

176,741
1,500

6,000

3,000

11,724

1,500
1,656
1,536

187,241 187,241

165,017

4,344
1,464

170,925 16,416

125,237
2,500

125,237

2,500
r24,877

2,027
360
473

127 737 t27,737 126,904 833

61,262
1,500

61,262
1,500

399
312

60,863
1,199.00

62,05162,762 62,762 7tr

Total health and human services

52

827,322 827,322 788,055 39,267



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - continued
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit B-l
Pagellofll

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
fromFinal

Budget
Road and bridge expenditures

Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Building repairs/maintenance

Total road and bridge expenditures

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

GTNDER) EXPENDITURES

OT}IER FINANCING USES
Transfers out

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

2,321,643 2,339,838 1,973,601 366,237

724,610 1,252,027 633,881 618,146
49,855,499 51,711,405 47,141,974 4,569,431

(464,999) (1,968,287) 3,508,878 5,477,165

(3,329,331',) (3,329,33r)

(3,329,331) (3,329,33L)

$ 1,24t,t28 $
10,000

2,500
695,150
308,500

64,365

1,241,128 $

10,000
2,500

709,945
311,900

64,365

1,140,257 $

4,700

54r,971
234,525

100,871

5,300

2,500
t67,974
77,375
12,21752 148

2,147,934

$ 17,136,835 $ 15,633,547 $ 17,781,381 $ 2,147,834

(464,999\

t7,601,834

(1,968,287)

17,607,834

179,547

17,601,834

53



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Funding Progress, Texas County and District Retirement System
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Unfimded
AAL

Funded
Ratio

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage of
Covered Payroll

12/3r/2009 $
t2/31/2010
t2/31/20t1
t2/31/20t2
t2/31/20t3

71,195,120 $

76,473,392
80,747,081
85,442,914
89,130,035

83,750,275 $

91,329,884
98,557,811

105,825,344
108,943,306

12,555,155
14,856,492
17,810,730
20,382,430
19,813,271

$ 25,394,759
25,492,185
26,196,785
27,005,912
28,018,224

85.01Yo

83.73%
81.93yo

80.74%
81.81%

49.44o/o

58.28%
67.99Yr

75.47%
70.72%

54



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Funding Progress, Other Postretirement Benefits (l)
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Actua¡ial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage of
Covered Payroll

Actuarial Accrued
Liabilitv

Unfunded
AAL

Funded
Ratio

t0/t/2008 $
t0/t/20t0
10/r/2012
t0lt/2013

2,303,355 $
2,400,350
2,998,159
2,998,158

2,303,355
2,400,350
2,998,159
2,998,L58

s 21,128,711
25,492,185
27,005,912
28,018,224

$ 0.00%
0.00%
0.00yo
0.00Yo

10.90%
9.42%
tt.t0%
10.70o/.

(l)2009wasthefrstyearofGASB45implementation. Theplanhasmorethan200members;therefore,the
County has elected to obtain an actuarial valuation on a bier¡rial basis.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The budget is prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America by the
County Judge with the assistance of the County Auditor's Office and approved by the Commissioners' Court following a
public hearing. The County maintains strict budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to ensure compliance with
legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the County's governing body and as such is a good
mariagement control device.

The budget law of the State of Texas provides that "the amounts budgeted for current expenditures from the various funds of
the County shall not exceed the balances in said funds plus the anticipated revenues for the current year for which the budget
is made as estimated by the County Auditor". In addition, the law provides that the Commissioners' Court "may, upon
proper application, transfer an existing budget surplus during the year to a budget of like kind and fund but no such transfer
shall increase the total budget".

Each year, all departments submit to the County Judge requests for appropriation. These requests are reviewed, compiled
and presented to the Commissioners' Court for approval. The Commissioners' Court conducts departmental budget reviews,
adjusts budget requests to final form and conducts a public hearing in the Commissioners' Courtroom. One copy of the
proposed budget must be filed with the County Clerk and one with the County Auditor. A copy must be available to the
public. The Commissioners' Court must provide for the public hearing on the budget on some date w'ithin seven calendar
days after the frling of the budget and prior to October l't of the current fiscal year.

The County's legal level of control for appropriations is at the category level (i.e., salaries and fünge benefits, contract
services, general operating, etc.) for each departrnenlproject within the General Fund. Administrative control is maintained
through the establishment of more detailed accounts within each category. Appropriation transfers and budget increases may
be made between categories or departrnents only with the approval of the Commissioners' Court. The original budgets
presented in the report are the approved budgets before amendments and transfers. The final budgets presented in this report
reflect the budgets as amended for all appropriation transfers and increases processed during the fiscal year.

The following summarizes the excess of General Fund expenditures over appropriations at the legal level of control:

Department Category Amount

Constable, precinct #3 General operations $ 401
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COMBINING STATEMENTS AND BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES AS SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

The supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, nor a part of the basic financial statements, but are presented for purposes of
additional analysis.



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

September 30,2014

Special
Revenue

Funds

Debt
Service

Funds

Capital
Projects
Funds

Exhibit C-l

Total
Nonmajor

Funds
ASSETS

Pooled cash and cash equivalents
InvesÍnents
Accounts receivable

Taxes

Other

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOV/S OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $

Due to other fi¡nds

Tot¿l liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes

Total deferred inflows of ¡esources

Fund balances
Restricted fi.¡nd balances :

Restricted for records management
Restricted for other purposes

Restricted for debt service
Assigued:

Capital project funds assigned
for specific purposes

Special revenue funds
Unassigned

Total fund balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

s 3,029,922 $ 1,502,661 $

866,242

43,414
9,415

$ 4,532,583
866,242

43,414
44,43635,02r

$ 3,931,185 $ 1,555,490 $ g s,486,67s

25,570 $ $ $ 25,570
846

26,416 26,416

37,797 37 797

37,797 37,797

297,921
84,512

1,517,693

3,522,336 3,522,336

3,904,769 1,517,693 5,422,462

$ 3,931,185 $ _1,555,490_$ - $ 5,486,675

846

297,921
84,512

1,517 ,693
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-2

Special
Revenue

Funds

Debt
Service
Funds

Capital
Projects
Funds

Total
Nonmajor

Funds
REVENUES

Taxes
License and fees
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General administrative
Election administration
Judicial
Public safety
Corrections and rehabilitation

Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES OVER
({JNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

1,338,510 2,101,r99

$ s 2,097,286 $

3,912

$ 2,097,286
796,229

126,152
8,089

10,127
402,347

796,229

126,152
8,089
5,694

402,347
521

521 3,440,229

108,792

3,334
1,022,398

56,496
129,660

500 109,292

3,334
1,022,398

56,496
r29,660

1,705,000

161,525
297,917

665,216
(35,885)

1,705,000
16r,525

297,917

1,618,597 1,867,025 3,485,622

(280,087) 234,173 521 (45,393)

I,271,082 1,876,298
(r,921,225)

1,283,520 673,737 5,512,782

(r,2tr,082) (674,258)

629,33t (674,258) (44,927)

349,244 234,t73 (673,737) (90,320)

3,555,525

$ 3,904,769 $FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

58

_1,5n,693_$ - $ 5,422,462
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

September 30,2014

210
Vehicle

Inventory
Tax Interest

215

Law
Library

220

Courthouse

Security

221

Justice Courts
Building
Security

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Inveshnents

Accounts receivable (net)

Othcr

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts payable and
other current liabilities

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Restricted
Assigned

Total fund balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FLIND BAI-ANCE

s 14,225 $ 2,630 $ 32,001
175,230

8,081 4,557 341

s 175,230 $ 22,306 S _1J87_S _32342 ;

$ 12,894 $ 29 S 2,148

12,894 2,148

t75,230 9,412 7,158
975

29,219

175,230 9,412 7 158 30,r94

s _n5Ð0_s _n306_$_7,187_ $ 32,342

$

$

29



Exhibit C-3
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GrafTiti
Eradication

226
child
Abuse

Prcvention

235
County Clerk

Records
Management

236

Election

225 237 240 245 2s0
Court District Clerk Justice

Voter Records Records Court
Registration Management Management Technology

$ 1,713$ t4,42lS t65,7285 444,1205 26,374 $ 61,453$ 227,549 $ 1gg,46l

198 10,076 133 4,263 4,093 1,468

$ _1Jn_$_____14,619_$ 175,804 S 444,253 $ 26,374 $ 65,716 $ 231,642 $ 189,929

$ $ $ 1,575 $ 3,009 $ $ t54

1,575 3,009 ts4

175,804

9

$$

1,722 14,619 444,253 24,799
28,917

33,790
93,200

138,442
27,137

162,638

1,722 14,619 175,804 444,253 62,707 231,642 r89,775

$ 1,722 S 14,619 $_17s 4_$ _4442s3_S 26,374 $ 65,7165 231,642$ tgg,929

24,799
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

September 30,2014

251
County Clerk/
District Clerk
Technology

255
County

Attorney
Hot Check

256

County
Attorney
Forfeiture

260
District
Attorney

Hot Check

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Investrnents

Accounts receivable (net)
Other

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts payable and
other current liabilities

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balance

Restricted
Assigned

Total fund balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

$ 22,944 S L47,297 $ 253,766 $ 129,341

386

$ 23,330 $ 147,297 S _2s3J66_ $ 129,903

$ 1,658 $
786

t7t
28

2,444 199

11,460
11,870 147,265 251,322 129,704

23,330 147,265 25t,322 t29 704

562

$$

32

32

$23 30$ _r47 zel_ $ 253,766 $ 129,903



Exhibit C-3
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26t
District
Attorney
Payroll

262

DA Forfeiture
Release

26s
District
Attorney

Crime Victim Forfeiture

27r
Sheriff

Federal
Forfeiture

272
Law

Enforcement
Grants

273

Sheriff
Office

Forfeitrue

266
DA

Federal

$ 4,350 $

581

549,445 $

691,012
30,527 $ 2$ 400,997 $ 46,070$ 19,125

273

$ 4,931 $ _r240Asl_$ _30,sn_$ J $ 401,270 $ 46,070$ 19,125

$ s07 $ s $ 2,295 $ 1,130 $$

507 2,295

2 398,975

1,130

44,940
4,931 1,239,950 30,527 19 t25

4,931 1,239,950 30,527 2 398,975 44,940 19 125

$ 4,93t $ 1,240,457 S 30,527 $ 2$ _401270_$ _46,079_ $ _l¿lzl
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
September 30,2014

Exhibit C-3

Page 3 of3

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Invesfnents
Accounts receivable (net)

Other

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts payable and
other current liabilities

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Restricted
Assigned

Total fund balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

274
Sheriff
Office

Commissary

Total
Nonmajor

Special
Revenue

Funds

$ 247,393 $ 3,029,922
866,242

35,021

$ 247,393 $ 3,931,195

$ 25,570
846

26,416

247,383
382,433

3,522,336

247,383 3,904,769

s 247,383 S 3,931,195

$

6l



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

210
Vehicle

Inventory
Tax Interest

2t5

Law
Library

220

Courthouse

Security

221

Justice Court
Building
Security

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Intergovenrmental
Charges for services
Inveshent earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General administrative
Election administration
Judicial
Public safety
Corrections

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITTIRES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE INFLIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

$ $ 93,625 $ 57,429 $ 4,483

2,323
59 667

59 95,948 58,096 4,483

159,014 462,932 3,956

159,014 462,932 3,956

59 (63,066) (404,836) 527

75,000 375,000

75,000 375,000

L75,771

$ 175,230 $

(2,522)

9,412 S

59 1t,934 (29,836) 527

36,994 29,667

7,158 $ 30,194
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$ 191 $ 2,135 $ 109,620 $ 4,324 $

334
17,670

815

237 240 245 250
District Clerk Justice

Voter Court Records Records Court
Registration Management Management Technology

$ 60,011 $ 47,983 $ 18,980
1,834

225

Graffiti
Eradication

226

child
Abuse

Prevention

235
County Clerk

Records
Management

236

Election

50473

191 2,135 127,624 5,139 t,907 60,011 48,487 18,980

61,901 46,891

3,334
45,080 3,713

12,472 15,390 31,785

57,552 77,291 35,119 46,891 3,713

2,135 70,072 (72,rs2) (33 ,2r2) 13 t20 48,487 15,267

179,33r
(35,885)

35,885

191

143,446 35,885

191

1,531 12,484

s _rJn_$ 14,619 $

2,135 70,072 77,294 2,673 13,r20 48,487 15,267

105,732

_l_zs,!91_ $

372,959 22,126 49,587 183,155 174,508

444,253$ 24,7995 62,7075 23t,642$ 189,775
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

REVENUES
Licenses and fees
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Invesünent earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General administrative
Election administration
Judicial
Public safety
Corrections

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUNDBALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

251
County Clerk /
Dishict Clerk
Technology

255
County

Attorney
Hot Check

256
County

Attomey
Forfeiture

260
District
Attorney

Hot Check

$ $ 57,294 $ $ 1,898

5,765

t76,838

5,765 57,294 t76,g3g 1,898

40,377 228,240 2,969

7,200

40,377 235,440 2,969

5,765 16,917 (58,602) (1,071)

5,765 t6,917 (58,602) (1,071)

17,565 130,348 309,924 130,775

$__23,339_ $_147265_ $ 25t,322 S 129,704
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261
District
Attorney
Payroll

262

DA
Forfeiture
Release

265

District
Attorney

Crime Victim

266
DA

Federal

Forfeiture

271

Sheriff
Federal

Forfeiture

272

Law
Enforcement

Grants

273

Sheriff
Ofïice

Forfeiture

$$$$$$ $

22,501

1,566
79,683

15

2,074
788

t25,862

101,817

52 t4

22,501 81,249 2,089 126,650 101,869 t4

23,r74 52,818 125
11,901

13,938

40,494

16,560

4,101

23 r74 52,818 t2s 25,839 57,054 4,101

(673) 28,431 1,964 100,811 44,815 (4,087)

(673) 28431 1,964

5,604 l,2ll,5l9 28,563

100,811 44,815 (4,087)

23,2122 298,t64 r25

s 4,931 $ _1239950_5 _30,5n_$ J $ 398,9755 44,9405 19,125
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining St¿tement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-4
Page 3 of3

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General administrative
Election administration
Judicial
Public safety

Corrections
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFTCTT) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CIIANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

274
Sheriff
Offrce

Commissary

$ 338,256 $

807
220

Total
Nonmajor

Special

Revcnue
Funds

796,229
126,152

8,088

5,694
402,347

339,283 1,338,510

129,660
200,572

109,792

3,334
1,022,398

56,496
129,660
297,917

330,232 1,618,597

9,051 (280,087)

665,216
(35,885)

629,331

9,051 349,244

238,332 3,555,525

s _247 383_$ _3904J6e
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POTTERCOUNTY' TEXAS
Vehicle Inventory Tax Interest Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit c-5

$ 300 $ 300 $

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

se$ (24r)

Amounts

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Invesünent earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current

General administrative
General operations

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(TJNDER) ÐGENDTTURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

300 300 59 (24r)

1,000 1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000 1,000

(700) (700) 59 759

(700)

t75,t7l

(700)

t75,t7l t75,l7l

75959

$ t74,47t S t74,471 $ 175,230 $ 7s9

65



POTTERCOUI\TY, TEXAS
Law LibraryFund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-6

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Charges for services

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING S OURCES
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

81,900 81,900 95,948

$ 79,500 $
2,400

79,500 $
2,400

93,625 $

2,323
14,125

(77)

14,048

797
500

4

120,000

4I,797
500

120,000

41,163 634

500
2,L49ll7,85l

162,297 162,297 159,014 3,283

(80,397) (80,397) (63,066) 17,331

50,000 50,000 75,000 25,000

50,000 50,000 75,000 25,000

42,331

$ (32,919) $ (32,919) S 9,4t2 S 42,331

(30,397)

(2,s22)

(30,397)

(2,522)

tt,934

(2,522)
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POTTERCOI]NTY, TEXAS
Courthouse Security Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-7

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees
Investment eamings

Total revenue

EXPENDITURES
Current

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
General operations
Building repairs and maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(TJNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING S OTIRCES
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FI.]ND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 60,600 $ 60,600 $

600600

57,429 $
667

(3,171)
67

61,200 61,200 58,096 (3,104)

459,028
5,000

2,000
6,000

461,028
5,000
2,000
4,000

58

3,038
2,000

4,000

460,970
1,962

472,028 472,028 462,932 9,096

(410,828) (410,828) (404,836) 5,992

320,000 320.000 375,000 55,000

320,000 320,000 375,000 55,000

60,992

$ _(s3,831L $ _(53,!10_ $ ______7,15!_ $ 60,992

(90,828)

36,994

(90,828)

36,994

(29,836)

36,994

67



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Justice Court Building Security Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-8

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Total revenues

Ð(PENDITURES
Current

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
General operations
Building repairs and maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FTIND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FTIND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Actual

$ 4,800 $ 4,800 $ 4,483 S (3t7)

4,800 4,800 4,483 (317)

1,328
3,000

344
6,700

1,328
3,000
3,000
8,000

1,328
3,000
4,300
6,700

3,956

15,328 15,328 3,956 tt,372

(10,528) (10,528) 527 11,055

(10,528)

29,667

(10,528)

29,667

527

29,667

11,055

$ 19,139 S _19J39_ $ 30,194 $ 11,055
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Graffiti Eradication Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-9

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Graffiti eradication fee

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General administrative
General operations

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCEAT END OF YEAR

$ 400 $ 400 $ 191 $ (20e)

400 400 191 (20e)

500 500 500

500 s00 500

(100) (100) 191 291

(100)

1,531

(100)

1,53 I

191

1,53 I

291

$ 1,431 $ _!A3LS _rJn_$___ 2el_

69



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Child Abuse Prevention Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-10

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Child abuse prevention fee

Total revenues

Ð(PENDITURES
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2 135 $ (365)

2,500 2,500 2 135 (36s)

2,500 2,500 2,135 (36s)

2,500

12,484

2,500

12,484

2,135 (365)

12,484

$ 14,984 $ _r4w_s_14,619_ $ (36s)
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POTTERCOI'NTY, TEXAS
County Clerk Records Management Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibir c-l l

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

109,620 $

334
17,670

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

(11,280)

234
2,670

Budgeted Amounts

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Investrnent earnings
Miscellaneor¡^s

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) E)GENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FLIND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

136,000 136,000 t27,624

$ 120,900 $
100

15,000

120,900 $

100

15,000

(8,376)

2,000
50,000
10,000

4,500
35,000

2,000
50,000
10,000

4,500
35,000

369
41,679

201
2,831

12,472

1,631
8,321
9,799
1,669

22,528

101,500 101,500 57,552 43,948

34,500 34,500 70,072 35,572

34,500

105 732

34,500

105,732

70,072

105,732

35,572

g 140,232 $ 140,232 $ 175,804 $ 35,572
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Election Frurd

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-12

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Election admini 5¡¿1ie1
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance

Building repairs and maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(TJNDER) EXPENDITTIRES

OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE ATBEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

15,390

173,245 137,360 77,291 60,069

(166,145) (130,260) (72,152) 58,108

$ 6,200 $ 4,324 $

815

(1,876)
(8s)900

6,200 $

900

7 100 7 100 t39 (1,961)5

5,000
40,000
28,245
25,000

5,000
70,000

5,000
40,000
28,245
19,1 15

5,000
40,000

2,334
39,517
20,050

2,666
483

g,l95

19, 1 15

5,000
24,610

179,331
(35,885)

179,331
(35,885)

143,446 143,446

201,554

$ 206,814 S 242,699 S 444,253 S 20t,554

(166,145)

372,959

(130,260)

372,959

7r,294

372,959
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Voter Registration Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit c-I3

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final þgdge1

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investrnent earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Election administration
Travel
General operations
Miscellaneous

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITTIRES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

Tot¿l other financing sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Actual

$ 1,834 $

7350

50 1,907 1,857

4,425
5,34L
1,000

3l 785 3l 785

10,000 45,885 35,1 19 10,766

(9,950) (45,835) (33,212) 12,623

35 88s 35,885

35,885 35,885

(9,950)

$$

50

50
1,834

23

6,000
3,000
1,000

6,000
7,100
1,000

1,575
1,759

$ _12,176_ $ (23,709) $

2,673 48,508

22 126 _
24,799 $ 49,509

22 t26

(45,835)

22,126
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POTTERCOI]NTY, TEXAS
Court Records Management Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-14

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
License and fees

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General administrative
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLIES OVER
(TJNDER) ÐGENDTTURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 63,400 $ 63,400 $ 60,011 $ (3,389)

63,400 63,400 60,011 (3,38e)

44,109
2,000

9,000

44,109
2,000
9,000

43,882

3,009

227
2,000
5,991

55,109 55,109 46,891 8,218

8,291 8,291 l3 120 4,829

73,120 4,829

49,587

$ 57,878 $ 57,878 $ 62,707 s 4,829

8,291

49,587

8,291

49,587
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
District Clerk Records Manegement Fund

Budgetary Comparison Fund
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit c-l5

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
License and fecs
Investrnent earnings

Total revenues

Ð(PENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Travel
General operations

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENTIES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENCITURES

45,100 $
400

47,983 $

504
2,883

104
$ 45,100 $

400

45,500 45,500 48,487 2,997

2,000
4,000

2,000
4,000
7,000

2,000
4,000
7,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 32,500

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR I 83,155

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

7 000

13,000 13,000 13,000

32,500 32,500 48,487 15,987

32,500

183,155

48,487 15,987

183 155

$ 215,655 $ 2t 5$ 231,642 $ 15,987
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Justice Court Technology Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit c-I6

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
General operations
Equipment/vehicle maintenance
Building repairs/maintenance
Travel

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENI.JES OVER
(UNDER) ÐGENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 19,900 $ 19,900 $ 18,980 $ (e20)

19,900 19,900 18,980 (e20)

30,000
2,000

10,000

10,000

30,000
2,000

10,000

10,000

1,259 28,741
2,000

10,000

7,5462,454

52,000 52,000 3,713 48,287

(32,100) (32,100) 15,267 47,367

47,367

$ 142,408 S 142,408 $ _lgefls_$ _47367_

(32,100)

174,508

(32,100)

174,508

15,267

174,508
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
County Clerk / District Clerk Technology Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-|7

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Charges for services

Total revenues

E)(PENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
General op€rations
Contract services

Building repairs/maintenance

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES OVER
(TJNDER) E)GENDTTTIRES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

4,000
2,000
2,000

4,000
2,000
2,000

4,000
2,000
2,000

$ 5,700 $

5,700

5,700 $ 5 76s $ 65

5,700 5,',l65 65

8,000 8,000 8,000

(2,300) (2,300) 5,765 8,065

8,065

t7 565

$ 15,265 $ 15,265 $ 23,330 $ 8,065

(2,300) (2,300)

17,565

5,765

l7,565
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
County Attorney Hot Check Fund
Budgetary Comparison S chedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-18

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel expenses

General operations

EquipmenVvehicle maintenance

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FTIND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 82,000 $ 82,000 $ 57,294 S (24,706)

82,000 82,000 57,294 (24,706)

64,975
2,000
5,000
4,000

64,975
2,000
5,000
4,000

36,552

3,825

28,423

2,000
1,r75
4,000

75,975 75,975 40,377 35,598

6,025 6,025 16,917 10,892

10,892

$ 136,373 $ 136,373 S 147,265 S 10,892

6,025

130,348

6,025

130,348

16,917

130,348
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
County Attorney Forfeiture Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-19

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

ÐGENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Salaries and fünge benefits
Travel expenses

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(I]NDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 40,000 $ 176,000 $ 176,838 $ 838

40,000 176,000 176,838 838

160,926

5,300
17,500

15,000

205,226
5,300

27,500
19,000

7,200

188,1 13

4,856
19,715
15,556

7,200

17,ll3
444

7,785
3,444

198 726 264,226 235,440 28,786

(158,726) (88,226) (58,602) 29,624

(1s8,726)

309,924

(88,226)

309,924

(58,602)

309,924

29,624

$ 151,198 $ 221,698 $ 2s1,322 S 29,624
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POTTER COUNTY' TEXAS
District AttorneyHot Check Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-20

Budgeted Amounts Variance v¡ith
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Licenses and fees

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
General operations

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENLIES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BAI-ANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ J 100 $ 3,100$ 1,898S (1,202)

3 100 3,100 l,8gg (1,202)

3,000 2,969 31

3,000 2,969 3l

3 100 100 (1,071)

(1,071)

(t,r7t)

3,100

130,775

100 (1,171)

130,775 130 775

$ _133,87¡_ $ _130,87s_ $ _l2eJql $ (1,171)
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
District Attorney Payroll Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-21

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(T]NDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FLIND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FTIND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ $ $ 22,501 $ 22,501

22,501 22,501

24,000 23,174 826

24,000 23,174 826

(24,000) (673\ 23,327

5,604

(24,000)

5,604 5 604

(673) 23,327

$ 5,604 $ (18,396) $ 4,931 $ 23,327
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
District Attorney Forfeiture Release Fund

Budgetary Comparison S chedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

ExhtbitC-22

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investrnent earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Ð(PENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
Contract services

General operations
EquipmenVvehicle maintenance

Miscellaneous
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(TINDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

36,600 $

2,r00
34,500

36,600 $

2,100
59,500

s
1,566

79,683

(36,600)
(s34)

20,183

$

73,200 98,200 81,249 (16,951)

6,424

893,050 52,818 840,232

73,200 (794,850) 28,431 823,281

73,200

230,200
7,500

10,000

330,350
5,000

10,000

300,000

44,627
1,767

185,573

5,733

10,000

323,926
5,000

10,000

300,000

823,281

1,211,519

$ _l_284J1e_$ _11-6,66e_ $ 1,239,950 $ g23,2gl

(794,850)

1,211,519

28,431

1,211,519
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
District Attomey Federal Forfeiture Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-23

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Judicial
Travel
Contract services

General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IINDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ $ 25,000 $

25,000

$ (25,000)

(25,000)

5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

5,000
5,000
5,000

5,000

5,000

25,000 25,000

2 2 2

$ $2$2$2
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Sheriff Federal Forfeiture Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-24

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENLIES
Invesûnent earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITTIRES
Current:

Public safety
Salaries and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
EquipmenVvehicle maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) ÐGENDITLIRES

NET CIIANGE INFIIND BALANCE

FTIND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 600 $

50,000
600 $

50,000
788 $

125,862
188

75,862

50,600 50,600 126,650 76,050

7,000
20,000
33,000

5,000
30,000

7,000
20,000
33,000

5,000
30,000

7,000
t9,670
21,429

5,000
16,062

330
lr,57l

13,938

95,000 95,000 25,839 69,161

(44,400) (44,400) 100,811 l45,2ll

l45,2Ll

298 164

$ _2s3J64_g _2s3J64_$ _198,97s_ $ 745,2L1

(44,400)

298,164

(44,400) 100,811

298,t64
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Budgeted Amounts

POTTERCOLT¡ITY, TEXAS
Law Enforcement Grants Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Original
Budget

Exhibit C-25

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

CNegative)

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investrnent earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITL}RES
Current:

Public safety
Travel
General operations

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFTCTENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(TJNDER) E)GENDTTURES

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FTIND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

60,100 l0l,9l7 101,969

$

$

60,000 $
100

101,817 $
100

101,817 $

52 (48)

(48)

30,000
5,000

25,000
7L,763

30,054

13,670
26,824
16,560

(13,670)
44,939

13,494

60,000 101,917 57,054 44 763

100 100 44,815 44,715

100 100 44,815

t2s

44,7L5

t2s

225 $ 2255 44,9405 44,715

125
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Sheriff Office Forfeiture Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-26

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Interest on investrnents
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety

Sala¡ies and fringe benefits
Travel
General operations
Equipmenlvehicle maintenance

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

2,648 8'74

2,000
3,547

2,500
5,000

1,453

18,022 18,022 4,101 L3,921

(t5,822) (15,822) (4,087) 11 735

$$ $ t4$ t4
(2,200)2,200 2,200

2,200 2,200 t4 (2,186\

3,522
2,000
5,000
2,500
5,000

3,522
2,000
5,000
2,500
5,000

r1,735

$ 7,390 $ 7,390 $ 79,125 $ 11,735

(15,822)

23,2I2

(15,822)

23,212

(4,087)

23,212
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

September 30,2014

Exhibir c-27

340
Series 2008

Refunding
Bond

345
Series 2012
Refunding

Bond

Total
Nonmajor

Debt
Service
Funds

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net)

Taxes

Other

Total assets

DEFERRED INFLOV/S OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE
Unavailable revenue

Property Taxes

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund Balances:

Restricted:
Reshicted for debt service

Total firnd balances

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE

$ $ 1,502,661 $ 1,502,661

43,414
9,4L5

43,414
9,415

$

$

$ 1,555,490 $ 1,555,490

$ $37 797 $ 37 797

37,797 37,79',1

1,517,693 1,517,693

1,517,693 1,517,693

$ 1,555,490 $ 1,555,490
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POTTERCOLINTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibir c-28

340
Series 2008
Refunding

Bond

345
Series 2012
Refunding

Bond

Total
Nonmajor

Debt Service
Funds

REVENUES
Taxes

Investment eamings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General administrative

General operations
Debt service:

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENLIES
OVER ÐGENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOLIRCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Tot¿l other frnancing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

$ 1,280,542 $

2,594
816,744 $

1,328
2,097,286

3,912

1,283,126 818,072 2,101,198

500 500

1,140,000
19,950

565,000
141,575

1,705,000

161,525

$

I,159,950 707,075 1,867,025

123 t76 110,997 234,173

l,2ll,og2 1,211,082
(r,211,082)(1,2t1,082)

(1,211,082) 1,21t,082

(1,087,906) 1,322,079 234,173

1,087,906 195,614 1,283,520

$ 1,517,693 S t,517,693
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Series 2008 Refunding Bond

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-29

Original Final Actual

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

REVENUES
Taxes
Investrnent earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General administrative
General operations

Debt service:

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(IJNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHERFINANCING USES

Transfers out

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

$ 1,159,950 $ 1,159,950 $ 1,280,542 $

2,594
120,592

2,584

1,159,950 1,159,950 1,283,t26 123 176

1,000 1,000 1,000

1,140,000
19,950

1,140,000
19,950

1,140,000
19,950

1,160,950 1,160,950 1,159,950 1,000

(1,000) (1,000) r23,t76 124,176

(1,211,082) (1,211,082)

(1,21r,082) (1,2t1,082)

(1,000)

1,087,906

(1,000)

1,087,906

(1,087,906)

1,087,906

(1,086,906)

$ 1,086,906 $ 1,086,906 $ $ (1,086,906)
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Series 2012 Refunding Bond

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-30

Original Final Actual

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

REVENTIES
Taxes

Investrnent eamings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General administrative

General operations
Debt service:

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

GTNDER) ÐGENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

707,575 707,575 8t8,072 t10,497

1,000 1,000 s00

$ 706,575 $
1,000

706,575 $
1,000

8t6,744 S

1,328
I 10,169

328

500

565,000
141,575

565,000
141,575

565,000
141,575

707,575 707,575 707,075 500

tt0,9g7 tr0,997

r,21r,082 t,2tt,o82

l,2ll,o82 1,211,082

1,322,079

t95,614

1,322,079

195,614 195,614

$ 195,614 $ t95,6t4 $ 1,517,693 $ 1,322,079
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CAPITAL PROJECT FLINDS



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
September 30,2014

Exhibit c-31

410
Courthouse
Preservation

Fund

Total
Nonmajor

Capital
Projects
Funds

ASSETS
Pooled cash and cash equivalents
Investrnents
Receivablcs (net of allowances for uncollectibles)

Other

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and
other current liabilities

Tot¿l liabilities

Fund Balances:

Assigrred
Assigned for capital projects

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

$$

$

$

$

$

$

$

9t



POTTERCOTJNTY, TEXAS
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-32

410
Courthouse
Preservation

Fund

Total
Nonmajor

Capital
Projects
Funds

REVENUES
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITTIRES
Current:
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER E)GENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers out

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCES
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

$ s2t $ 52t

521 52t

52r 521

(674,258) (674,258)

(674,258) (674,258)

(673,737) (673,737)

673,737 673,737

$ $
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Courthouse Preservation Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit c-33

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
REVENUES

Intergovernmental
Invesûnent earnings

$

Total revenues

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(I.JNDER) E)GENDITURES

OTHERFINANCING USES
Transfers out

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE INFUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 673,737 673,737

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 673,737 $ 673,737 $

Actual

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$ $ $

s2t 521

521 521

521 521

(674,258) (674,258)

(674,258) (674,258)

(673,737)

673,737

(673,737)

$ 673 73
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
2003 Capital Projects Fund

Budgetary Comparison S chedule
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-34

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

CNegative)Original Final Actual
REVENUES

Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITTIRES
Current:

General administrative
General operations

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) ÐGENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE INFTIND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FLIND BALANCE ATEND OF YEAR

$ 5,600 $ 5,600 $ 5,067 $
23,903

(533)
23,903

5,600 5,600 28,970 23,370

5,000
4,305,500

8,500
4,302,000

3,120
106,082

5,380
4,195,918

4,310,500 4,310,500 109,202 4,201,299

00) 900) (80,232) 4,224,668

3,374,258

3,374,258

3,374,258

3,374,2s8

7,598,926

s 80,832 $ _99.Ë2_ $ _7,679,7s!_ $ 7,598,926

(4,304,900)

4,385,732

(4,304,900)

4,385,732

3,294,026

4,385,732
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Agency Funds

September 30,2014

700
State

and County
Collections

70r

Tax
Collector

704
Bail

Security
Fund

710
State
Court
Costs

716
District
Registry

Fund

717
County
Registry

Fund
ASSETS:

Pooled cash
and cash equivalents

Investrnents
Accounts receivable

Other

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

and other current liabilities
Due to other govenrments

Due to trust beneficiaries
Due to other entities
Deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 555,172 $ 1,glg,7gg $
134

65,000 $ 195,548 53,002,547 S 252,465

9,649 225 91,493

$ 564,821 $ 1,920,159 $ 252,465

s 124,012 $ $
440,809 1,920,159

$ 260,334 $

26,707
$

3,002,547 252,465

65,000

$ 564,821 $ 1,920,158 $ 65,000 S 287,041 $ _3,002,547_$ _252A65_



Exhibit C-35

740
County

Attorney
Restitution

750
District
Attorney

Restitution

760
District
Attorney
Seizure

77t
Detention

Center
Trust Fund

772
Detention

Center Bond
Fund

Unclaimed
Property

Total
Agency
Funds

200

$ 44,256 $ 4,811 $ 46,743 S t2t,37t $ 21,500 $ 132,575 s 6,361,787
134

11,319 112,686

$ 55,575 $ 4,811 S 46,743 $ l2l 7r$_21J99_ $ 132,575 $ 6,474,607

$ $ $ s 121,371 $ 21,500 $
46,743

$

132,575

527,2t7
2,434,417
3,315,398

132,575
65,000

55,575 4,811

$ 55,575 $ 4,811 S 46,743 S 12r,371 $ 21,500 $ 132,575 $ _6,474,607_
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

All AgencyFunds
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Balance
r0/U2013 Additions Deductions

Exhibit C-36

Page I of4

Balance

9/3012014
STATE & COUNTY COLLECTIONS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Due to other govenrments

Total liabilities

TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to other governments

Total liabilities

BAIL SECTruTY FUND

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits

Tot¿l liabilities

$

$

523,339 $

8,972
5,759,793 $

9,507

5,727,960 $ 555,172
8 830 9 649

$ 532,311 $ _sJÍ2;9t $ _s,736,799_ $ 564,821

127,2t8 $

405,093
322,362 $
662,274

325,568 $
626,558

124,012
440,809

$ 532,311 $ 984,636 $ _952,t26_$ _564,821_

$ I,486,770 $
429,580

225

174,763,375 $

56
174,330,346 $

429,502
1,919,799

t34
225

$ _____1_,916,575_ S _n4J63,43t_$ t74,759,848 $ 1,920,158

$ 1,916,575 $ 174,763,431 S t74,759,949 $ 1,920,158

$ _1,916,575_ $ 174,763,431 5 174,759,949 $ 1,920,159

$

$

$

$

65,000 $ $ $ 65,000

65,000 $ $ $ 65,000

65,000 $ $

$

$

$

65,000

65,000 $ 65,000
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POTTER COLINTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - continued

All AgencyFunds
For the Year Ended September 30,2074

Exhibit c-36
Page 2 of4

Balance
t0/t/20t3 Additions Deductions

Balance
9/30/2014

STATE COURT COSTS
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Due to other governments

Toøl liabilities

DISTRICT CLERK REGISTRY FUND

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to trust benefrciaries

Total liabilities

COUNTY CLERK REGISTRY FUND

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to trust beneficiaries

Total liabilities

COUNTY ATTORNEY RESTITUTION
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to trust beneficiaries

$

$

$

$

34,444$ 1,280,4375 1,027,840$ 287,041

(53,768) $

88,212
1,188,944 $

91,493
939,628 $

88,2r2
195,548

91,493

5,867 $
28,577

1,072,369 $

26,707
8t7,902 $

28,577
260,334
26,707

34,444 $ 1,099,0765 846,479 $ 287,041

$ 2,719,657 $ 1,389,171 $ 1,106,281 S 3,002,547

s 2,7t9,657 $ 1,389,171 $ 1,106,281 $ 3,002,547

2,719,657 $ 1,389,171 $ 1,106,281 $ 3,002,547

2,719,657 $ 1,389,171 $ 1,106,281 $ 3,002,547

$

$

$

$

$

$

385,481 $ 85,924 $ 218,9405 252,465

385,481 $ 85 924 $ 218,940$ 252,465

385,481 S 85,924 $ 218,940$ 252,465

385,481 $ 85,924$ 218,940$. 252,465

$ 76,537 $

6,057
525,230 $

I 1,3 19

557,5tt $

6,057

44,256
11,319

$ 82,594 S 536,549 $ 563,568 $ 55,575

$

$

82,594 $ 495,516 g 522,535 $ 55,575

82,594 $ 495,516 $ 522,535 $Total liabilities
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - continued

All Agency Funds

For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-36

Page 3 of4

Balance
t0/t/20t3

Balance
9/30/2014

DISTRICT ATTORNEY RESTITUTION
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to trust beneficiaries

Total liabilities

DISTRICT ATTORNEY SEIZURE

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to other governments

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Toøl liabilities

Total liabilities

DETENTION CENTER INMATE TRUST FUND

Additions Deductions

7,865 $ 13,726 $ 16,780 $ 4,81 I

7,865 S 13,726 $ 16,780 $ 4,81L

7,865 $ 13,164 $ 16,218 $ 4,811

7,865 $ 13,164 $ 16,218 $ 4,811

t35,7t3$ 149,6t7 $ 238,5875 46,743

t35,7t3 S 149,6t7 $ 238,587 $ 46,743

$ 135,713 S t49,617 $ 238,587 S 46,743

$ 135,713 $ 149,617 $ 238,587 $ 46,743

$ 133,476 $ 893,641 S 905,746$ t2t,371

$ 133,476 $ 893,64t $ 905,746 $ 721,371

g 133,476 $ 893,6+t $ 905,746 $ 72t,371

s t33,476 $ 893,641 $ 905,746 $ t21,371

$

$

$

$

$

s
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - continued

All AgencyFunds
For the Year Ended September 30,2014

Exhibit C-36

Page 4 of 4

Balance
t0/t/2013

Balance

9/3012014
DETENTION CENTER BOND FUND
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

LINCLAIMED PROPERTY
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to other entities

Tot¿l liabilities

TOTALAGENCYFUNDS
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Inveshents
Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other govemments
Due to trust beneficiaries
Due to other entities
Deposits

Total liabilities

Additions Deductions

18,500$ 58,656$ 55,656$ 21,500

18,500 $ s8,6s6 $ ___55,656_ $ _21J99_

18,500 $ 58,656 $ 55,656 $ 21,500

18,500 $ 58,656 $ _55ú:g_ $ _21Jgg_

134,150 S 1,129 $ 2,704 S 132,s75

L34,r50 $ 1,129 $ 2,7A4 $ 132,575

734,150 $ 1,060 s 2,635 S 132,575

134,150 $ 1,060 $ _2,635_$ _1_32,575_

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

5,632,720 $
429,590
103,466

184,829,206 $

56

l12,319

184,100,139 $
429,502
103,099

6,361,787
t34

112,686

$ 6,165,766 $ 184,941,581 $ 184,632,740 S 6,474,607

285,061 $
2,485,959
3,195,597

134,150

65,000

2,347,028 $
175,602,029

1,983,775

1,060

2,104,872 $
175,653,570

1,863,974
2,635

527,2t7
2,434,4L7
3,315,398

132,575
65,000

$ 6,r6s,766 $ _n 9 % w_ $ _l_79,62s,0s1_ $ 6,474,607
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Statistical Section

This part of the County's statistical comprehensive arurual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information
says about the County's overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the County's financial
perfiormance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the County's most sig¡ificant revenue

source, property taxes.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the County's current
levels of outstanding debt and the Coun$s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the County's financial activities take place.

Page

100

105

110

114

Operating Inforrnation
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the County's financial report relates to the services the government provides and the

activities it perfonns. ll6



POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Net Position by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Modifted Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 (t) 2008 2009
Governmental activities

Net invested in capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental
activities net position s _37,979,502_ $ 43,989,888 $ 66,969,959 $ 70,694,639 $ 74,564,967

Primary government
Net invested in capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary govemment net position

$ 20,838,913 $ 23,277,642 $ 42,549,919 $ 42,873,295 $ 43,565,161
4,639,899 6,147,112 816,179 1,074,466 1,447,462

12,500,690 14,565,134 23,603,960 26,736,997 29,552,344

$ 20,838,913 $ 23,277,642 $ 42,548,919 $ 42,973,295 $ 43,565,161
4,639,899 6,147,112 g16,179 1,074,466 I,447,462

L2,500,690 14,565,134 23,603,960 26,736,997 29,552,344
s _37 97 9,502_$ _.13,9 89,8 8!_ $ _66,96 8,9 5!_ $ _-70,6 84,63!_ $ 74,564,967

(1) Infrastructure acquired prior to 2003 was added in fiscal year 2007

Source: County financial statements



Table I

Fiscal Year

20r0 2011 2012 2013

s 49,746,604 S 56,t26,465 $ 63,177,320 S 61,999,277 $
2,049,256 2,439,212 2,l7g,lg2 2,759,943

28,372,058 24,775,385 22,079,76t 25,100,759

2014

65,492,484
3,226,294

27,408,567

$ _!0,16781!_ $ _83,341,062_ $ _87,435263 $_89,85&979 $ 96,127,345

s 49,746,604 S 56,126,465 $ 63,177,320 $ 61,999,277 S

2,049,256 2,439,212 2,178,192 2,759,943
28,372,058 24,775,385 22,079,761 25,100,759

$ _80,16791!_ $ _g¿111,0ÉL S _87,43s263 $_g¿!l!,e7e_ $ 96,L27,345

65,492,484
3,226,294

27,408,567

100



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 (t) (2) 2008 2009
Expenses
Governmental activities

General administrative
Public Service
Transportation
Tax & Recording Oflices
Facilities maintenance
Election administration
Judicial
Legal
Public safety
Corrections and rehabilitation
Health and human services
Road and bridge
Interest and fiscal charges
Non-capital expenditures

Total governmental
activities expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental activities

Charges for services

General administrative
Public Service
Transportation
Tax & Recording Ofüces
Facilities maintenance
Election administration
Judicial
Lngal
Public safety

Corrections and rehabilitation
Health and human services
Road and bridge

Operating grants

and contributions
Capital grants

and contributions
Total governmental

activities program revenues

Net (expense) revenue

Governmental activities
Total primary goverffnent

net expense

$ 2,437,719 $

l,lo2,04l
1,696,712

3,140,570
2,638,555

4,762,003
3,85r,467

14,774,989

3,437,095 $

1,351,979
r,649,715
3,244,932
2,773,718

5,0r8,228
4,044,715

15,172,800

2,806,032
354,8t7

11,230,890

7,017,487
10,957,800

59r,62t
2,g3l,o3g

825,966

3,233,525
212,444

11,586,395

7,107,000
11,177,365

579,078
3,073,675

7s0A4s

2,880,638

252,589
12,088,428

7,531,800
11,463,293

595,105

2,810,403
543,890

4,417,536$ 4,716,743 $ 4,878,648

948,762

178,685
989,024

35,531,503 37,581,106 41,133,187 42,436,670 43,044,794

305,466
17,050

1,961,365

1,8 I 1,046

2,284,793
499,992
780,068

334,102
3r9,0L2

1,911,778

1,845,599

2,227,546
409,525
686,467

1,103,936 1,099,631 979,641

21,228
4,023,808 3,634,570 3,276,434

1,092,913
65,390
9,044

1,923,258

747,r84
87,677

8,213
1,999,896

748,658
56,579
8,167

1,986,477

708,182 1,861,802 1,812,703 1,420,446 1,509,675

51,339 56,445 tgt,6t7

8,267,962 9,595,831 10,103,619 9,044,062 9,757,249

(27,263,54t) (27,985,275) (31,029,568) (33,392,608) (34,287,546)

$ _Q7 263,s 4 t)_ I _Q7 I 8 s 27 Ð_ $ _(3 r,02e,s 6!)- $ _Q 3,3 e2 rgQ_ S _A 4 287,s 4 6)_



Table2

Page I of2

Fiscal Year

2010 20tt 20t2 2013 20t4

$ 4,894,116 S 5,327,965 S 6,237,219 $ 5,943,096 S 6,966,432

3,049,154
31L,674

12,505,640

7,904,306
11,504,942

602,072
2,898,176

500,346

3,227,551
335,654

12,958,440

7,846,797
12,136,464

659,153
3,289,488

445,r51

3,106,581

333,261
13,705,026

7,804,487
12,918,829

751,915
3,790,135

563,688

3,891,407
343,204

13,432,209

8,674,589
12,970,815

745,435
3,413,410

138,799

3,940,745
399,450

14,145,048

9,129,698
13,994,064

799,112
3,876,443

86,454

44,170,426 46,226,663 49,211,141 49,452,964 53,337,446

1,121,886 779,092 855,609 1,013,504 1,676,695

3,579,564 3,632,345

763,450
53,917

8,280
1,757,544

738,34L
37,384

8,614
1,823,296

203
3,578,840

891,934
37,536

9,650
1,915,038

233
3,734,494

813,947
74,628
18,301

r,990,123

689

3,784,998

792,836
109,480

14,496
2,094,405

1,597,284

2,177,997

1,637,501 |,679 ,624 1,457 ,688 |,847 ,s66

r,886,767 3,266,348 581,456 5,538,98s

11,059,922 10,543,340 12,234,782 9,684,374 15,860,150

(33,110,504) (35,683,323) (36,976,359) (39,768,590) (37,477,296)

$ (33,110,504) $ (35,683,323) S (36,976,359) $ (39,768,590)
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POTTERCOT]NTY, TEXAS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Changes in Net Position
Since implementation of GASB 34 (Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities

Taxes

Property taxes, levied
forgeneralpurposes S 27,859,717 $

Property taxes, levied
for debt purposes 2,T62,980

Property taxes
Other taxes

Mixed drink tax 328,808
Vehicle inventorytax I,077
Bingo tax proceeds 160,735

Investment income 582,029
Gain (loss) on

sale of capital assets

Miscellaneous 367,203

29,475,437 $

2,228,072

3r,012,054 $

2,r56,007

32,885,969 $

2,I51,785

34,717,944

2,269,041

365,165
2L,093

t79,852
1,247,371

387,175
1,396

189,217
1,645,416

396,055
2,603

195,213
1,079,408

406,726

7,925
206,297

379,686

53,1 10

127,146
38,167,875

(83,303)
480,5582s8,259 48,640

Total governmental activities 31,462,549 33,775,249 35,439,905 37,109,299

35,439,905 $ 37,108,288 $Total primary govemment $ 3t,462,549 S 33,775,249 $ 38,167,875

Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities
Total primary government

4,199,008 $ 5,789,974 $ 4,410,337 $ 3,715,690$ 3,990,329
4,199,0085 5,789,9745 4,410,337 $ 3,715,690$ 3,990,329

(1) In 2007, the County adopted a chart ofaccounts that varies from previous years.

(2) Prior to 20OT,infrastructure depreciation was not recorded.

Source: Statement of Activities from County CAFRs

$

$



Table 2

Page2 of2

Fiscal Year

2010 20tl 2012 2013 2014

I 34,927,427 $

2,316,528

35,437,310 $

2,331,124

38,071,717 $

2,308,480

38,770,264 $

2,lgg,926

40,523,681

2,090,642

404,397

10,920
208,384
218,336

(3,759)
631,222

428,5r9
11,047

207,0r0
71,349

387,758
2,952

2L0,328
89,425

435,541
28,997

2ll,2t0
88,932

90,150
368,286

556,096
19,738

2t6,162
75,942

28,256
235,145

$

s

370 108

38,713,455 38,856,467 41,070,560 42,1 92,306 43,745 ,662

$ 38,713,455 $ 38,856,467 $ 41,070,560 S 42,192,306 g 43,745,662

$ 3,173,144 s
3,173,144 $

4,094,20r $ 2,423,7165 6,268,366
s,602,9s1 $ 4,094,20r$ 2,423,7t65 6,268,366

955,602, I
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Fund Balances, Governmental Fr¡nds

I¿st Ten Fiscal Years (Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

General Fund
Reserved

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unreserved/Unassigned

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved

Debt service funds $

Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds
Encumbrances

Restricted
Debt service funds
Special revenue funds

Assigned
Capital projects funds
Special revenue funds

IJnreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total all other govemmental fr¡nds $

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

$ 137,109 $ 273,86t $ 489,157 $ 116,685 S 131,550

10,465,366 12,054,462 14,986,535 16,047 ,905 16,918,011
s 10,602,475 $ 12,329,323 $ 15,475,692 $ t6,164,590 $ 17,049,561

293,427 $ 358,463$ 440,46r $ 534,661 $ 732,268

611,403 1,253,119 395,122

3,244,048
2,947,173

2,249,575
4,897,559
7,505,597 $

2,707,339
5,223,091

2,781,788
6,767,146

2,721,1r0
8,860,744

6,484,648 $

Source: County financial statements.

(1) 2011 was the fust year of GASB 54 implementation.

8,982,293 $ 11,336,714 $ 12,709,244



Table 3

Fiscal Year

2010 201r (1) 2012 2013 20t4

s 425,469 $ $ $ $
62,109

297,123
3,000,000

52,004
308,426

2,000,000

53,134
353,1 10

2,700,000

23,245
655,805

3,000,000

16,817,279 t2,607,617 14,021,844 14,49s,590 14,102,33I
s t7,242,748 $ 15,966,949 $ 16,392,274 $ 17,601,934 $ 17,791,391

$ 989,366 $ $ $ $

479,476

r,260,106
20,216

5,129,931
3,351,928

1,031,222

20,339

3,097,475
3,218,732

1,283,520
206,381

5,059,469
3,351,666

(2,522)

1,517,693
382,433

7,679,758
3,522,336

2,952,805
7,228,505

$ 11,650,152 $ 9,762,181 $ 7,367,768 $ 9,898,514 $ 13,102,220
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Changes in Fund Balances, Govemmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Revenue
Taxes

Licenses and fees

Intergovemmental
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
General administrative
Public service
Transportation
Facilities maintenance
Tax and recording offices
Election arlministration
Judicial
Legal
Public safety and correctional
Corrections and rehabilitation
Health and human services
Road and bridge
Debt service

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess ofrevenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Refunding bonds issued
Premium on refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond

escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfers out
Capital leases

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

s 30,369,822 $

5,061,842
1,540,524

1,375,307

773,552
578,787
t06,392

31,836,208 $
5,184,202
2,041,654
1,695,297

864,540
1,210,448

244,873

33,868,970 $

3,964,127
1,986,2I5
1,729,089
1,115,763
1,588,175

1494,943

35,373,010 $
4,782,390
1,672,104
1,630,752

1,042,421
1,058,154

664,826

37,220,666
4,744,096
1,701,292

1,386,758

946,385
374,434
329,658

39,806,216 43,067,212 45,747,182 46,223,657 46,703,289

2,265,546
1,029,982
1,546,858

2,073,163
3,115,983

4,770,699
3,867,42t

14,I95,983

1,276,282
953,125

2,078,369

3,345,715
1,133,020
1,492,074
1,939,474

3,297,289

5,070,663
4,112,711

15,142,030

1,332,905
896,708

2,557,826

200,820
rt,095322

6,536,554
10,585,748

570,136
l,669,3gl

1,414,773

835,988

1,832,684

212,444
11,624,598

6,807,111
1 1,03 I ,909

583,017
1,707,486

1,460,900

816,721
1,663,975

252,124
12,022,407

7,186,687
1r,267,983

593,662
1,843,461

1,559,400

572,206
1,470,595

4,215,460 4,620,124 4,769,440

2,403,939 2,74L,042 2,142,823

37,173,411 40,320,415 41,360,815 43,269 ,327 43,680,788

2,632,805 2,746,797 4,386,367 2,954,330 3,022,501

9,120,000
t51,329

1,460,000
(1,460,000)

459,259

2,602,000
(2,602,000)

2,192,046
(2,192,046)

(9,182,340)
3,713,937

(3,713,937)
2,3r6,262

(2,316,262)

Debt service as a percentage

of noncapital expenditures

459,258 88,989

s 3,092,063 S 2,746,797 $ 4,386,367 S 3,043,319 $ _3W,501

6.38Y"

Source: Statement of Activities from County CAFRs

5.89Yo 5.78% 5.52Yo 5.13%



Table 4

Fiscal Year

2010 20tr 2012 2013 2014

$ 37,617,375 $
4,724,465
3,983,665
1,410,944

887,002
216,028
844,620

38,143,874 $
4,824,188
3,636,198
1,414,392

817,292
6g,7gg

355,451

41,539,743 $
5,145,257
2,291,646
t,232,042
1,011,174

86,616

613,037

40,803,354 $

4,921,922
3,314,546
r,215,965

882,704
87,376

403,384

43,249,022

5,279,496
2,I16,903
l,216,g7g
1,689,100

73,550
496,001

49,683,999 49,260,194 51,629,251 51,919,515 54,120,051

4,845,930 5,083,324 5,266,137 5,470,342 6,469,397

2,385,538 2,549,165 2,062,923 2,592,756 2,397,130

312,223
12,480,138

7,546,648
1L,322,711

603,442
r,904,364

1,540,000

5t7,8I7
7,091,093

334,758
12,897,673

7,280,056
I1,895,403

657,032
1,851,470

1,595,000

462,955
7,827,228

326,743
13,368,693

7,501,439
12,479,8r3

735,533
1,905,658

1,650,000

392,2r0
7,397,913

342,414
13,306,483

8,005,241
12,734,733

743,590
t,966,392

1,710,000

244,883
1,052,375

388,101
13,881,739

8,317,540
L3,627,840

788,055
L,973,60r

1,705,000

161,525
1,037,880

50,549,904 52,424,064 53,087,062 49,169,209 50,736,799

(865,905) (3,163,870) (1,457,81r) 3,750,306 3,383,253

7,220,000
306,365

3,285,291
(3,285,291)

3,785,747
(3,785,747)

(8,047,542)
3,627,173

(3,627,173)
2,456,304

(2,456,304)
5,250,556

(5,250,556)

(521,177)

$ (865,905) $ (3,163,870) $ (1,978,988) $ 3,750,306 $ 3,383,253

4.15%4.80% 4.60% 4.46Yo

104

3.76%



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Table 5

Fiscal
Year

Property
Taxes

Mixed
Drink Tax

Brngo
Tax Total

Vehicle
Inventory Tax

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tl

2012

2013

2014

s 30,022,697 $

31,703,509

33,168,061

35,037,754

36,986,985

37,243,955

37,768,434

40,380,197

40,969,r90

42,673,r88

328,808 $

365,165

387,175

396,055

406,726

404,397

428,519

387,758

435,541

556,096

1,077 $

21,093

1,396

2,603

7,925

10,920

11,047

2,852

28,997

19,738

2005

2006

160,735 $

179,852

189,217

195,213

206,297

208,384

207,0t0

210,328

2ll,2l0

2t6,162

30,573,317

32,269,619

33,745,849

35,631,625

37,607,933

37,867,656

38,415,010

40,981,135

4r,644,938

43,465,184

Source: County financial statements.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Table 6

REALPROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY TOTAL

Fiscal
Year

Assessed

Value
Estimated

Actual Value
Assessed

Value
Estimated

Actual Value
Assessed

Value
Estimated

Actual value
Total Direct

Tax Rate

200s

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tl

2012

$ 4,470,539 $

4,558,019

4,771,319

5,250,250

5,551,896

5,773,209

6,257,274

6,647,265

6,690,462

6,921,060

4,470,539

4,558,019

4,77I,318

5,250,250

5,551,896

5,946,016

6,506,527

6,893,284

6,935,556

7,172,364

1,613,062 $

1,824,4r5

1,879,772

1,993,443

2,153,062

1,953,859

1A69,795

1,687,907

1,631,586

1,727,791

1,613,062

L,924,415

1,879,772

1,983,443

2,153,062

2,030,339

l,469,g2g

1,687,907

1,631,586

1,727,791

6,083,601 $

6,382,434

6,651,090

7,233,693

7,704,958

7,727,068

7,727,069

8,335,172

8,322,048

8,648,851

6,392,434

6,651,090

7,233,693

7,704,958

7,976,356

7,976,356

8,581,191

8,567,142

g,goo,155

$ $ 6,083,60r S 0.61

0.61

0.60

0.60

0.60

0.60

0.60

0.63

0.63

0.63

2013

2014

(1) StatedinThousands

Source: Potter-Randall Appraisal District
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Property Tax Rates

District and Overlapping Governments

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Potter
County

City of
Amarillo

Amarillo
ISD

Amarillo
College District

River Road
ISD

TAX RATES i $1OO ASSESSED VALUATION

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

20t0

20tt

2012

20t3

20t4

0.607040

0.607040

0.s99730

0.s96740

0.s96740

0.596270

0.599110

0.633500

0.627070

0.634020

0.289060

0.287t20

0.2837t0

0.283710

0.310090

0.310090

0.310090

0.320090

0.320090

0.345090

0.160430

0.160430

0.160430

0.183950

0.184130

0.189960

0.189380

0.189380

0.199500

0.207500

1.572300

1.779800

1.649800

1.317000

1.317000

1.350000

1.360000

1.350000

1.350000

1.350000

1.615000

1.645000

1.615000

1.172000

1.170000

1. r70000

1.170000

1.170000

1.r70000

1.189000

TAXLEVIES

2005 29,636,469

31,425,558

32,576,226

34,619,979

36,435,657

36,838,767

37,151,855

39,788,919

40,409,642

42,066,200

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tl

2012

20r3

20t4

21,750,688

22,519,9I1

23,716,402

25,933,600

29,389,553

30,409,776

30,639,878

32,ts9,248

32,832,488

35,664,674

91,058,090

96,100,576

91,871,378

78,410,389

82,799,L46

84,747,604

84,952,351

86,551,375

88,308,938

92,236,536

12,160,168

12,674,r52

14,765,939

14,765,939

17,559,424

18,097,391

18,750,415

19,104,456

20,414,839

21,056,459

2,838,675

3,406,168

3,410,302

2,887,797

3,256,371

3,232,985

3,343,292

3,196,600

3,184,666

3,225,043

Source: Potter-Randall Appraisal District



Table 7

Underground Water
Conservation District

County Common
School District Bishop Hills Total

TAX RATES / $1OO ASSESSED VALUATION

0.093500

0.092700

0.020700

0.017940

0.016840

0.016840

0.016910

0.0164r0

0.016410

0.016040

3.069s00 0.080000

3.267530 0.080000

2.673650 0.080000

2.378760 0.080000

2.434940 0.080000

2.45tt40 0.080000

2.442490 0.080000

2.437040 0.080000

2.943600 0.080000

2.45t900 0.080000

TAX LEVIES

7.48683

7.91962

7.08302

6.03010

6.10974

6.16430

6.16798

6.19642

6.70667

6.27355

L,02r,472

740,097

650,438

944,815

945,480

965,641

967,8t1

998,634

995,142

1,036,591

18,997,047

22,392,381

18,846,813

18,798,589

19,804,234

13,148,440

20,539,625

21,596,596

23,021,729

24,19L,894

1r,372

r2,717

L3,457

13,584

14,o2l

13,848

13,517

13,645

13,912

14,248

177,473,98r

189,271,560

185,850,955

176,374,692

190,203,886

187,454,442

196,358,744

203,409,472

209,181,355

219,491,645
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POTTERCOI]NTY, TEXAS
Principal Taxpayers
September 30,2014

Type of Business
20t3

Valuation

Percentage

of Total
Assessed
ValuationRank

Southwestern Public Service (Xcel)

BNSF Railway Company

BSAHospitalLLC

Tyson Fresh Meats Inc.

Northwest Texas Healthcare

Asarco Inc.

Air Products, LP

Linde Gas North America

Amarillo Mall, LLC

Sharyland Utilities

UHS ofAmarillo

Pioneer Natural Resources (USA)

Amarillo Partners, LP

Pioneer Natural Resources (GPC)

Wal Mart Real Estate

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Elecrric uriliry $

Railroad

Healthcare

Food Distribution

Healthcare

Copper Refinery

Helium

Helium

Shopping Mall

Electronic Transmission Lines

Healthcare

Natural Gas Utility

Real Estate

Natural Gas Utility

Retailer

Telephone

288,070,777

106,992,001

96,830,827

91,101,282

91,013,625

79,024,788

65,571,546

61,319,898

60,744,740

47,980,250

$ _988,649J34_

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

4.31Y"

1.60%

t.4s%

1.36%

r36%

l.l9yo

0.98Yo

0.92%

0.9lYo

0.72%

14.79%

Source: Potter-Randall Appraisal District



Table 8

2004
Valuation

79,052,067

71,968,012

57,334,160

38,471,110

38,241,893

31,579,011

s 836,276,772

Percentage

of Total
Assessed

Valuation
7.20%

9.50%

l.97Yo

l.24Yo

t.73%

1.570/,

l.25Yo

0.84%

0.84%

0.69yo

18.30%

Rank
1s 329,324,993

43,452,782 7

90,042,954

56,809,790 6

2

3

4

5

8

9

10
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POTTERCOLINTY, TEXAS
Properly Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 9

Collected withinthe
Fiscal year oflevy

Tot¿l Collections To Date

Fiscal
Year

Total
Tax
Lew Amount

Percent
Collections in

Subsequent

YearsofLevy Amount
Percent

ofLevy

2013

20r4

28,973,42s S 97.76% $

30,388,380

31,984,967

34,022,680

35,668,444

35,810,722

36,51r,897

39,101,638

39,698,578

41,545,818

96.7Ùyo

98.tgyo

98.27Y"

97.89o/o

97.zLyo

98.28yo

98.27Vo

98.24yo

98.76Y"

200s $

2006

2007

2008

2009

20t0

20tt

2012

29,636,469 $

31,425,558

32,576,226

34,619,979

36,435,657

36,838,767

37,151,855

39,788,918

40,409,642

42,066,200

599,761 $

959,166

513,052

508,563

655,174

894,453

490,096

500,682

441,397

29,573,186 $

31,347,546

32,498,019

34,531,243

36,323,619

36,705,175

37,001,993

39,602,320

40,139,975

41,545,818

99.79yo

99.7syo

99.76%

99.74%

99.69Y"

99.64Y"

99.60%

99.s3%

9933%

98.76%

Source: Potter County Tax Office
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Table l0

Fiscal
Year

General
Obligation

Bonds
Capital
Leases

Total
Primary

Government

Percentage

of Personal
Income (1)

Per
Capita (1)

200s $ 20,805,000 $

19,560,000

18,260,000

16,890,000

15,405,000

13,865,000

12,270,000

10,070,000

9,360,000

6,655,000

0.6s% $

2006 058%

2007 0.52o/r

2008 0.43%

2009 0.4r%

2010 0.35%

20tl 0.30%

20t2 0.24%

20t3 0.19Y"

2014 0.l5Yo

Source: Potter County records and the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Stastistics

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(1) See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data.

110

372,976 g

285,072

170,299

74,399

2r,177,976

19,845,072

18,430,299

16,964,399

15,405,000

13,865,000

12,270,000

10,070,000

8,360,000

6,655,000

178

166

153

t42

128

tt4

r00

82

69

55



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value

and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Yea¡s

Table 11

Fiscal
Year

Gross Bonded
Debt

Less Debt
Service Fund

Net Bonded
Debt

Percentage of Estimated
Assessed Actual Taxable

Value of Properfy (1)

0.34yo $

0.30o/o

0.27o/o

0.23Y"

0.19Y"

0.L6Yo

0.I4Yo

Net Bonded Debt
Per Capita (2)

2005 $

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

20,805,000 $

19,560,000

18,260,000

16,890,000

15,405,000

13,865,000

12,270,000

10,070,000

g,36o,ooo

6,655,000

293,427 $

358,463

440,461

534,661

732,268

989,366

1,260,106

1,031,222

1,293,520

1,517,693

20,511,573

19,201,537

17,819,539

16,355,339

14,672,732

12,875,634

11,009,894

9,038,778

7,076,480

5,137,307

t73

160

148

t37

122

106

90

74

58

42

0.tto/o

2013 0.08%

2014 0.06%

(l) See the schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property on page 106 for property value
data.

(2) Population data can be found in the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics on page 114.

Source: Potter County financial records
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt - General Obligation Bonds

September 30,2014

Table 12

Jurisdiction

Net General
Obligation Bonded
Debt Outst¿nding

Percentage
Applicable

To Government (1)

Government's

Share of
Overlapping Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes

Amarillo Independent School District

Amarillo College District

River Road Independent School District

Highland Park Independent School District

Bushland Independent School District

City of Amarillo

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Potter County, Texas

Total direct and overlapping debt

$ 147 444,600

66,965,000

12,886,761

9,930,000

23,970,000

144,060,283

ss.42% $

st.36%

100.00%

100.00%

90.7lYo

5t.75yo

81,713,797

34,393,224

12,896,761

9,930,000

21,743,187

74,551,196

235,218,165

5,137,3075,137,307 100.00%

8 240,355,472

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least h part, with the geographic boundaries of the County.

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the

residents and businesses of Potter County. This process recognizes that, when considering the government's ability
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entirc debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into
account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the

debt, of each overlapping govemment.

(l) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using øxable assessed property values. Applicable
percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the government's taxable assessed value that is within the
government's boundaries and dividing it by the government's total taxable assessed value.

Sources include the finance offices of the various entities and Potter-Randall Appraisal District
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Total assessed value less exemptions - 2013 roll $ 6,680,260,162

POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Computation of Legal Debt Margin

Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

2007

6,655,000

(t,517,693)

Table 13

$ 334,013,008

5,137,307

s 328,875,70r

2009

Legal debt margin

Debt limitation- 5o/o of tot¿l assessed value

Debt applicable to limitation:

Total bonded debt

Less: debt service funds

Total debt applicable to limitation

Legal debt margin

2005 2006 2008

Debt limit
Total net debt

applicable to limit
Legal debt margin

s 244,t06,393 $

20,5r1,573

258,842,997 $

19,201,537

270,855,283 $

17,819,539

290,075,905 $

16,355,339

306,952,196

14,672,732

Total net
debt applicable
to the limit as a

percentage of debt limit

$ 223,594,820 $ 239,64r,460 S 253,035,744 $ _mJN,s66_S _292n9A64

8A0% 7A2Yo 6.58Y" 5.64% 4.78%

2010 20tt 2012 2013 2014

Debt limit
Total net debt

applicable to limit
Legal debt margin

$ 306,060,172 $

12,975,634

310,385,535 $

11,009,894

316,787,646 $

9,038,778

324,502,416 $

7,076,480

334,013,008

5,152,339

Total net
debt applicable
to the limit as a

percentage of debt limit

$ 293,184,538 $ 299,375,64r $ 307,748,868 $ 317 936 $ 328,860,669

4.2t% 3.55Yo 2.85% 2.I\Y. t54%

Note: Under state finance law, Potter County's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 5Yo of total assessed

property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the limitation may be ofßet by amounts set aside for
repaying general obligation bonds.
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Demographic and Economic Statistics

I¿st Ten Fiscal Years

Table 14

Fiscal
Year Population

Personal

Income
Per Capita

Personal income
Unemployment

Rate

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

20t0

20tt

2012

2013

2014

ll8,77l

119,780

120,758

119,740

120,1 l8

12r,448

t22,295

122,335

l2l,66L

t22,070 *

3,281,558,416

3,404,114,794

3,571,212,000

3,933,563,000

3,754,294,000

3,964,519,000

4,122,727,000

4,192,197,000

4,344,757,632

4,410,511,170 *

$ $ 27,629

28,420

29,573

32,851

31,255

32,644

33,714

34,268

35,712

36,t31 ¡t

3.90%

3.60%

3.70%

4.40%

6.10%

6.20%

6.30%

5.60%

s30%

4.51Y"

Source: Texas Worldorce Commission Tracer

*Estimates for 2014 are based on the average growth of the previous 8 years.
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POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS
Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Table 15

20r4

Emplover
Amarillo ISD
Tyson Foods

CNS Pantex
Baptist St. Anthony's Health Care System
City of Amarillo
Amarillo College
Northwest Texas Healthcare System
Xcel Energy/Southwestern Public Service Co.
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Western National Life Insurance

Total

Emplover
Amarillo ISD
Tyson Foods

BV/XT Pantex
Baptist St. Anthony's Health Care System
City of Amarillo
Northwest Texas Healthcare System
Bell Helicopter, Inc.
Xcel Energy
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Western National Life Insurance

Total

Source: Amarillo Chamber of Commerce

* Information was not tracked to provide stated information.
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Employees
4,200
3,678
3,1L2
2,900
1,900
1,642

1,490
1,430
1,274

1 135

Rank
1

2
J

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

Percentage
of Total County

Emplovment
3.16%
2.77%
2.34%
2.lïyo
l.43Vo

t.24%
r.L2%
1.08o/o

0.96%
0.8s%

17.13%22,761

2005

Emnlovees
N/A*

3,700
3,31 1

2,900
N/A*

1,359

1,068
1,000

N/A*
890

Rank
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*
N/A*

Percentage
of Total County

Ðmployment
N/A*
3.18%
2.85%
2.4lyo
N/A*
l.l7%
0.92Yr

0.86%
N/A*
0.76%

12.l5Y.14,128



POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Full-time Equivalent County Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Table 16

Page 1 of2

Budeeted Full-time Equivalent Employees as of September 30,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 20t3 2014

General Fund
County Judge
County Commissioners
Human Resources
Information Techno logy
Information and Records Mgmt
County Auditor
County Treasurer
Purchasing Agent
Collections
Tax Assessor/Collector
Facilities Maintenance
Elections Administrator
County Clerk
District Clerk
Court of Appeals
47th District Court
108th District Court
I 8 l st District Court
25lst District Court
320th District Court
County Court at Law #1

County Court at Law #2
Justice of the Peace, #l
Justice of the Peace, #2
Justice of the Peace, #3
Justice of the Peace, #4
Jury and Jury Related
County Attorney
Family Crime Unit
Dishict Attomey
Forensic Science Lab
Constables

Sheriff
Fire/Rescue Deparünent
Detention Center

County Extension S ervices
Welfare
Victim Assistance
Road and Bridge

Total General Fund

2l
26

2t
26

J

4
4
7

6

6
3

6
3

2t

3

4
4
6

6
6

2

5.5

3

J

4
3

6
6

6

2

5

J

4

3.5
6

6

6

J

5.5
J

2t
26

J

4
4
7

7

6

3

6

3

2t
26

J

4
4
7
6

6
3

6

J

2T

J

4
4
8

7

6

J

6

3.5
2l
26

4.5
17.5

21.5

4
4

4
4
4
4
5

5

4
J

4
3

3.5
27

2

32
I
3

80
3.5
123

5

0.5
J

t9

J

4
4
8

7

6
3

6
3.5

21

26

4.5
17.5

21.5

J

4
4
8

7

6

3

6

3.5
2l
27

4.5

17.5

2r.5
4
4
4
4
4
4
5

5

4
J

4
J

3.5
27

1

32
1

4
79

4
t26

5

0.5

3

19

J

4
4
8

7

6

J

6

3.8

2l
27

4.5

t7
2l
4
4
4
4
4

4
5

5

4
J

4
J

3.5

26.5

2

32
1

4
81

4
129

5

0.5
3

19

2626

2r.5
20.5

4
4
4
4
4
4
5

5

4
J

4
3

4
25.5

2
27

I
4

80

3.5
t20.2

5

0.5
J

20

22.s
21.5

4

4
4
4
4
4
5

5

4
3

4
3

3.5

25.5
2

27

1

3

80.5

3.5
r21.2

5

0.5
J

19

22.5
21.5

4
4
4
4
4
4
5

4
4
J

4
J

3.5
25.5

2

28
I
J

81.5
3.5

t21.2
5

0.5
J

19

22.5
21.5

4

4
4

4

4
4

5

5

4
J

4
J

3.5
28.s

2

32
I
4

8l
3.5

t22.2
5

0.5
J

19

21.5
21.5

4
4
4
4

4
4
5

5

4
J

4
3

3.5
28.5

2

32
1

4
81

3.5
122.2

5

0.5
J

t9

4
18

21.5

4
4
4
4
4
4
5

5

4
3

4
3

3.5
29.5

2

32
1

4
80

3.5
123

5

0.5
3

t9

I
3

80
3.5
123

5

0.5

3

l9

4
4
4
4
4
4
5

5

4
J

4
J

4
27

I
32

467.7 473.7 474.2 486.2 485.2 487.5 485.5 485.0 489.0 493.8

Source: Potter County employee records
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Full-time Equivalent County Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years (1)

Table 16

Page2 of2

Budseted Full-time Eauivalent Employees as of September 30,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 2013 2014

Other Governmental Funds
Law Library
Courthouse Security
County Clerk Record Mgmt
Court Records Management
Juvenile Probation
SheriffCommissary
County Attorney Check
Count¡r Attorney Forfeiture Release
District Attorney State Payroll
District Attorney Forfeiture Release
District Attorney Welfare Fraud
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant

Total Other
Governmental Funds

0.5
1

1.5

4

22
1.25

6

0.5

0.5
1

1.5

4
22

t.25
6

0.5

1

1.5

4
22

1.25
4

0.5

I
1.5

2.5
22

.25

J

0.5

0.5
2

1.5

2

22
1.25

3.5

0.5
4

1.5

1

22
I

3.5

0.5

5

1.5

1

22

5

5

I
1

0.

22
I

22

2.5

0.5

J

0.5
5

1

I
22

2.5
J

z.s

0.5

6

I
2

3

2

2.5
J

2

2.5

1

I 2

0.5 0.5
1

38.8 39.3 36.3 32.3 33.3 36 37 37.5 37.s 35.5

Total Governmental Funds 506.5 513.0 510.5 518.5 518.5 523.5 522.s s225 s26.s s29.3

Source: Potter County employee records
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Table 17

Function
General Government

Tax Office
Auto titles issued 

(r)

Auto regisûations (2)

County Clerk (3)

Marriage license applications
Registered voters
Real property documents filed

Elections Administration
Registered voters

Administ¡ation of Justice F)

District Court Level
Civil cases filed
Civil case dispositions
Criminal cases filed
Criminal case dispositions

County Court Level
Civil cases filed
Civil case dispositions
Criminal cases filed
Criminal case dispositions

Justice of the Peace Court Level
Civil cases filed
Civil case dispositions
Criminal cases filed
Criminal case dispositions

Public Safety and Correctional
Sheriff(5)

Average daily jail population
Average daily prisoner cost

Human Services
County Extension

Number of programs
Number of contacts at programs
Number of individual,

newsletter, and volunteer contacts

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

34,778
100,734

1,730
25,870
55,519

3,234
2,930
2,713
2,674

s30
s 39.79

355
11,272

34,473
tol,842

1,685
24,660
52,467

3,404
3,119
2,968
2,891

543
$ 36.16

42t
14,677

33,226
101,611

r,661
22,373

52,590

550

$ 40.15

531

44,876

34,621
r02,9t0

1,582
23,793
55,144

545

$ 41.00

523
21,533

30,168

99,845

1,458
23,734
56,451

3,031
2,995
2,475

2,533

1,052
962

2,930
2,557

2,293
2,096

10,298
9,561

488

s 46.42

305
22,038

3,361
3,295
2,817
2,768

2,910
3,r28
2,753
2,677

1,137

1,019
4,264
4,247

1,460
1,074
4,369
4,834

1,197

1,454
3,282
3,853

1,042
1,212

3,267
3,158

6,305
5,907
7,946
6,781

5,258
5,146
8,740
8,528

2,259
2,034

11,079
I1,053

2,521
2,376

10,241
9,516

24,016 23,138 42,080 47,967 31,595

(1) Source: TxDOT Registation & Title Bulletins - based on fiscal year ending August 31

(2) Source: TxDOT Registration & Title Bulletins - based on calendar year
(3) Source: Potter County Clerk
(4) Source: Ofïice of Court Administration
(5) Source: Potter County Sheriff



Table l7

2010 20lt 20t2 2013 2014

30,180
104,539

1,431
21,537
49,053

3,441
2,730
2,043
2,136

2,281
2,356
8,753

10,078

522
$ 4s.0s

31,083

101,487

1,424
19,393

3,548
3,851
2,474

2,450

1,819
4,249
7,420
9,176

529

$ 45.86

508
12,997

30,820
101,571

1,606

20,315

2,045
2,324
8,316
8,509

471

s 52.72

390
10,290

32,260
102,890

1,476
21,359

31,956
104,225

1,529

19,822

49,689 48,265 51,003 52,666

3,412
3,578
2,lrl
2,371

3,472
3,477
2,385
2,449

1,047

962
3,206
2,943

1,109

1,133

3,103

3,15 I

1,070

1,134
3,3r9
3,339

922
876

3,011

3,200

1,065
1,080

2,342

3,189

3,426
3,259
2,202
2,151

2,LL7
2,058
8,038

8,374

491

$ s2.55

375

8,017

2,032
1,962
9,209
7,680

501

$ 57.05

4s3
19,617

350
7,r98

45,562 55,590 29,775 10,796 99,564
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POTTERCOUNTY, TEXAS
Capital Assets by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Modifred Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Table l8

Fiscal Year

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 20t3 20t4

General Government
Office buildings / courthouses

Public safety and correctional
Constables

Patrol vehicles
Sheriff

Enforcement vehicles
Corrections vehicles

Fire / Rescue

Fire stations

5

2

6 7 777777 7

4

7

2 -'

Transportation
County roads (miles)
Bridges

Source: Various County departrnents and County fixed asset reports.
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29
11

29
11

29

11

4l
11

43

10

43

10

33 J 224

29
9

7

233

29

9

7

220

29

9

7

234

29

9

7

26r
2

77777

292

2222

299 301 301 283 288
22222
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INDEPENÐENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AT]DIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERF'ORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITII GOVERNMENT AUD ITING S TANDARD S

To the Honorable Judge and
Members of the Commissioners' Couf
Potter County, Texas:

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United St¿tes of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governtnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Potter County, Texas (the County), as of and for the year ended September
30,20L4, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 6,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the County's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the County's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
County's internal control.

A deficiency in internal controìl exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misst¿tements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misst¿temcnt of the County's financial statements v¡ill not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. I significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identifu all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identi$ any deficiencies in intcmal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance tvtth Governmental Auditing Standørds
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purposes.

Ð¿,*2 162^¿ r (3, Pc
Certified Public Accountants

Abilene, Texas
March 6,2015
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